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FRB RIC1hfv10ND 
Annual Report of Holding Companies-FR Y-6 

Report at the close of business as of the end of fiscal year 

This Report is required by law: Section 5(c)(1 )(A) of the Bank 
Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C. § 1844(c)(1 )(A)}; sections 8(a) 
and 13(a) of the International Banking Act (12 U.S.C. §§ 3106(a) 
and 3108(a)); sections 11 (a)(1 ), 25, and 25A of the Federal 
Reserve Act (12 U.S.C. §§ 248(a)(1), 602, and 611a); and sec­
tions 113,165,312,618, and 809 of the Dodd-Frank Act (12 U.S.C. 
§§ 5361, 5365, 5412, 1850a(c)(1 ), and 5468(b)(1 )). Return to the 
appropriate Federal Reserve Bank the original and the number of 
copies specified. 

NOTE: The Annual Report of Holding Companies must be signed by 
one director of the top-tier holding company. This individual should 
also be a senior official of the top-tier holding company. In the event 
that the top-tier holding company does not have an individual who is 
a senior official and is also a director, the chairman of the board must 
sign the report. If the holding company is an ESOP/ESOT formed as 
a corporation or is an LLC, see the General Instructions for the 
authorized individual who must sign the report. 
1, Scot R. Browning 

Name of the Holding Company Director and Official 

Director and Vice President/Assistant Secretary 
Title of the Holding Company Director and Official 

attest that the Annual Report of Holding Companies (including 
the supporting attachments) for this report date has been pre­
pared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal 
Reserve System and are true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

With respect to information regarding individuals contained in this 
report, the Reporter certifies that it has the authority to provide this 
information to the Federal Reserve. The Reporter also certifies 
that it has the authority, on behalf of each individual, to consent or 
object to public release of information regarding that individual. 
The Federal Reserve may assume, in the absence of a request for 
confidential treatment submitted in accordance with the Board's 
"Rules Re arding Availability of Information," 12 C.F.R. Part 261, 
that th eporter indivi ual consent to public release of all 
deta . in t e fj p /f7 . g that indiridua/. 

Date of Signature 

For holding companies not registered with the SEC-
Indicate status of Annual Report to Shareholders: 

D is included with the FR Y-6 report 

0 will be sent under separate cover 

D is not prepared 

For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only 

RSSDID 2.;iD%q(::) 
C.I. 

This report form is to be filed by all top-tier bank holding compa­
nies, top-tier savings and loan holding companies, and U.S. inter­
mediate holding companies organized under U.S. law, and by 
any foreign banking organization that does not meet the require­
ments of and is not treated as a qualifying foreign banking orga­
nization under Section 211 .23 of Regulation K (12 C.F.R. § 
211.23). (See page one of the general instructions for more detail 
of who must file.) The Federal Reserve may not conduct or spon­
sor, and an organization (or a person) is not required to respond 
to, an information collection unless it displays a currently valid 
0MB control number. 

Date of Report (top-tier holding company's fiscal year-end): 

December 31 , 2017 
Month / Day / Year 

549300LQKYGWQ7VPOC75 
Reporter's Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) (20-Character LEI Code) 

Reporter's Name, Street, and Mailing Address 

Capital Bancorp. Inc_ 
Legal Title of Holding Company 

One Church Street, Suite 300 
(Mailing Address of the Holding Company) Street I P.O. Box 

Rockville MD 20850 -------
City State Zip Cade 

Physical Location (if different from mailing address) 

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed: 
Alan Jackson CFO 
Name Title 

240-283-0402 
Area Cade/ Phone Number/ Extension 

301-762-1127 
Area Code / FAX Number 

ajackson@capitalbankmd.com 
E-mail Address 

www.capitalbankmd.com 
Address (URL) for the Holding Company's web page 

O=No Is confidential treatment requested for any portion of 
this report submission? ..... .... .. __ , ___ ............. . . .. .. }=YesO 
In accordance with the General Instructions for this report 
(check only one), 

1. a letter justifying this request is being provided along 
with the report .. .. .. . . . .... _.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D 

2. a letter justifying this request has been provided separately .. . D 
NOTE: Information for which confidential treatment is being requested 

must be provided separately and labeled 
as "confidential." 

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to vary from 1.3 to 101 hours per response, with an average of 5.50 hours per response, including time to gather and 
maintain data in the required form and to review instructions and complete the information collection , Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of 
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Secretary, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, 20th and C Streets, NW, Washington, DC 20551, and to the 
Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (7100-0297), Washington, DC 20503_ 03/2018 



Rnwt5: A 1st of~ l• 'fOUt' holdlft& a:,n,peny: CAPITAL BANCORP, WC. (zsoas90) of ROOMUE, MO. 

The dm are as of 12/31/2017, Datil reflects Information that was received and pr~ssed through Ol/04/201S . 

. !fflm'llftlon mr Y!'tPe~ 
1, In the Data Adion column of e.ich br111nd, rDW, enter one or mo~ or the ilctions specified below 

2 , If required, enter the diite in the EffKdvti Data column -OK: If the brand, infonnatfon Is COff"Kt. enter 'OK' In the Data Action colum",. 

Chanp: If the br.!nch Information is incorrtd or incomplete, revise~ data. enter 'Change' in the Dita Adlon column and the date when tnts infomlation fi& bee.a me Q/icf in the EffKtfve Date column. 

Close: If a ~ listed was sold or dosed, fflter 'Oose' in the Ona AdkNI colvmn and the sale or dosure date In the at.cdw Date carumn. 
O.lete: If a branch listed was never owned by this depository institvtlori, ent~ 'Delete' in the Data Action column. 

Add: If ii rtportiible branch is missing. insert• row, add the branch dati, ilnd enter 'Add' in the Data Action column and the opening or acquisition diite in the EffKtlw Ona column. 

If prtntln1 this list, you may need to ildjust vour pqe setup in MS Excel. Try usin1 landSCilpe orientation, paae sc.alinl, and/or legal sized paper, 

Sybmkslpn Procadww 
When you are fini5hed, send a saved ccpy to your FRB ccntact See the detailed Instructions on this site for more fnformation. 

If you arc e--iNiling this to your FRB ccntKt, put yoor institution name, dty and state in the subject line of the Hnail 

Note: 

To Siltisfvthf: FRY-10 reportincrwq1.llnments, you must also submit FR Y-10 Oorffl!stic Branch Schedules fore.ad, branch with ii Data Adbl ofChan&e, Close, Delete, or Add 

The FR Y•lO report may be submitted In a hilrdcopyformat or via the FR '1'· 10 Online applicatlon • https://ylOonllne.federalreserve.gov. 

• FDIC UNINUM, Office Number, and tD_RSSD columns are for refen!nce only Verification of these values Is not required -------·- lnnd,,\O IIISSI)• 
,_,_ ............... °"' °" F11I Slrvb {Hod Offli.•) - CAJIJTAI. M,"(J:.. NATICIHAL.t..SSOQ.ITIOH 1 0:11/flOf SfR«t. sunt JOO ROOMUE 

State 

MD 
O< Filll St~ JDC.901 Eft: STRID BJW(04 1776.1 snrrr NOltlkWm W,\SftfHGlOH DC 

"" .......... SU$6C COU.fMSA aRJ,riOt G7ll~S(AGAt£WAVO~ SU:E 1,U, COWMIIA MD 
O< , .. .. Mee _, EXCCUTM &oullVAAD &IWICH $XIO:UECIJTM IOOl.(VAA0....5ffll'E 10::: ROCXVIUl MD 
a, Urfi:ed~t: "'"""' RING. HOUSE BAAN"CK 111:>1 £. JOTUlSOH mtffT RO<XVIUE MD 

ZIDCDd• 
20850 

20006 

21D46 ,,, . ., ,_, 

""""" """""" FCICVMNUM• OftkaNt.,mbff• HoodO!tlco He.ad Offlm iD mo• eom,,,...., 
MOmGOM,.,. UNITTDSIATtS Notll;d;iibd Not~lrt<I OJl't"JAL.~K. NATIONAL .ISSDOATIOH 2808602 

Ol5i1UCT OfCOWMBf ... UHrm>STATES" HDtb,QuirN Not Required t,l;'ITA,Lft&lll.: HATIONA~T\OJ.I 109:!l 
liOWAJID UHrtIOSf.AT£S Not8r.Cfuired No1: Required CA?ilAl !IAN°(, NA'rK>HAL ASSOClA.TIO.'i 2ll08602 
MONT(,()MERY UNIT£0Sl'A.Tf.S N.DtAl'W\rwd NotReGwttit c»JT...._ iYKI. HATIO.~ ASSOOA110N 2ll08602 -- UHtTt0.$TATtS ito;atev:i,ird ~01~\Med c.a.,nAL IA.'f(. ~AffO,NAl,."5,SOOAn()N ~2! 

C:\Ua 1S\E1"""'°l~li:ro>olt\~\T~1,,.,.,.,r~ota,lnd>eoFo1ooeoes,c• 



[ Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Form FR Y-6 

Report Item 1 a: Capital Bancorp, Inc. is not required to file Form 10-KSB with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Report Item 1 b: Capital Bancorp, Inc. will provide an Annual Report to all its shareholders. 

Page 1 of 9 



[ Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 2a: Organizational Chart 

100% 

Capital Bank, National 
Association 

(LEI 549300440STKOJMHF287) 
Rockville, Maryland 

USA 

FormFRY-6 

Capital Bancorp, Inc. 

(LEI 549300LQKYGWQ7VPOC75) 
Rockville, Maryland 

USA 
Incorporated in Maryland 

100% 

Capital Bancorp (MD) 
Statutory Trust I 

A Delaware Statutory Trust 
(No LEI) 

Rockville, Maryland 
USA 

Registered in Delaware 

Report Item 2b: Domestic Branch Listing 

Submitted via email on 02/14/2018. 
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Sole managing member 

Church Street Capital LLC 

(No LEI) 
Rockville, Maryland 

USA 
Incorporated in Maryland 



J Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 3: Securities holders 

FormFRY-6 

3. a The Company has only two classes of stock authorized: Common and preferred. Current shareholders with ownership, control or 
holdings of 5% or more with power to vote as of 12/31 /17: 

" ' .. , .. ~ ' ,, .,,. ' ' ' ., ' ., ... '"., 
Exercisable Total V~ting Securities & 

Name ColfiJlion siiares Held od Options - Cooveri:ibie iuoofll.inate.d ~n«i P\U"tcilwg-@ Own.~ if 
Address {City, State; Country) Country of Citizenshio Percentaee Owned Common Notes - Common Exercised or Converted . 
Stephen N. Ashman USA 180,286 6.25% 3,513 0 183,799 6.36% 
Rockville, MD 
USA 
Joshua Bernstein USA 147,530 5.11% 1,950 0 149,480 5.18% 
Washington, DC 
USA 
Randall J. Levitt USA 258,105 8.95% 2,675 0 260,780 9.03% 
Bethesda, MD 
USA 
Steven J. Schwartz USA 161,309 5.59% 3,400 0 164,709 5.70% 
Washington, DC 
USA 
James F. Whalen USA 255,070 8.84% 3,156 0 258,226 8.94% 
Rockville, MD 
USA 
Frank E. Williams, Jr. USA 152,850 5.30% 3,475 0 156,325 5.41% 
Merrifield, VA 
USA 

Page 3 of9 



[ Capital f!ancor:Q, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Form FR Y-6 

3. b. Securities holders not listed in section 3a above that owned or controlled 5 percent or more of any class of voting securities during the 
fiscal year for which the report is being filed. NONE 

Report Item 4: Insiders 

' , ~ I 'I,. I ' ' , ' , , , ',,f\. - ,,f 

List ofNifflilJ of 

Percentage of 
Olbfr ( 'ompanil'i- if 
!5% or more uf 

v~ting sha.r~ in voting securities at•e 
Holding Co. Percentage of'Voting held ~am1: of 

1'itle/Posi1ion 
including shares in ' direct aud- company and Title/Position ~ercisable indir~ t -subsi.diaries percentageofvotin; Name Principal Witb Holding Title/Position With Otfier options aud conv. of the bank Bolding se1:urities .held) 

Address Occupation Company With Subsidiary Businesses sub debt eorni>any 
Stephen N. Ashman Consultant Chairman of the Lead Director of NIA 6.36% NIA NIA 
Sarasota, FL Board the Board of 
USA Capital Bank, 

Assistant Secretary National Assoc. 

Edward F. Barry Banker CEO CEO and Director NIA 2.27% NIA NIA 
Rockville, MD of Capital Bank, 
USA Director National Assoc. 

Joshua Bernstein Real Estate Director NIA CEO, Bernstein 5.18% NIA Bernstein 
Washington, DC Property Management Corp Management Corp 
USA Management (65%) 

President, Bernstein 
Development Corp Bernstein 

Development Corp 
(68%) 

Scot R. Browning Banker Director President and NIA 4.57% NIA NIA 
Rockville, MD Director of Capital 
USA Vice President/ Bank, National 

Assistant Secretary Assoc. 

Page 4 of9 



[ Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 4: Insiders ( continued) 

(1) (2) (3)(a) 

title!Po_sition 
Name Principal ~itb Holding 
Address Oec_µpatjQn Company 
Randall J. Levitt Real Estate Director 
Bethesda, MD Investor 
USA 

FormFRY-6 

(3)(b) (3)(c) 

Title/Position 
With TitielPosition 
Subsidian:: With Other Business~ 
Director of the President ofNellis 
Board of Capital Corporation 
Bank, National 
Assoc. 

Page 5 of9 

(4)(a) 4(b) (4)(c) 
Percentage of List of Names of Other 
voting shares in ~9mp~nies if is!'Ai 9r 

Percentage ofvoting 4ir'ect and mou o,f voJiog 
sb8J'es in Holding-Co. indirect securities are held 
~luding e~emsable subsidiaries of ~am~ of comp'8y 
O,pti0~$ and COllV. J_ub ffie bllDk B.oldiqg and percen~e of 
debt CompaQy votiru!: securities held) 

9.03% NIA NC Associates 
Corporation (50%) 

Nellis Management 
Co. (25%) 

Ramar Corporation 
(25%) 

NC Pennsylvania 
LLC (100%) 

Precious Legacy LLC 
(100%) 

First Aurora LLC 
(100%) 

Honeymoon 
Associates, LLC 
(50%) 

Terrace Garden 
Associates,LLC 
(50%) 



' 

Capital_Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 4: Insiders (continued) 

(1) (2) (3)(a) 

Title/Position 
Name Principal With Holding 
Address Occupation Company 
Deborah Ratner- Real Estate Director 
Salzberg Executive 
Washington, DC 
USA 

(3)(b) 

Title/Position 
With Subsidiarv 
NIA 

Form FR Y-6 

(3)(c) (4)(a) 4(b) (4)(c) 
L'ist o[Names of 

Percentage of ether c;ompanies'u 
'Vopng shares in 25% or more of 
'Bolding CC?. Percentage of voting votfog sebuities are 
indudin$ shares in direct and held (Name of 
exercisable indirect subsidiaries comp.any and 

Title/Position options and conv. of the bank Holding percentage of voting 
With Other Businesses sub,del>t,. Comoan.v securities held) 
Director of Forest City 0.38% NIA NIA 
Realty Trust, Inc. until Q2 of 
2018 

Executive VP of Forest City 
Realty Trust, Inc. 

President 
Forest City Washington, Inc., 
a subsidiary ofFCE 

Board member 
CubeSmart 

Board Member 
Jewish Federation of Greater 
Washington 

Board of Trustee Member 
Kenyon College 

( continued) 
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[ Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 4: Insiders ( continued) 

(1) (2) (3)(a) 

~ 
Yrt.JelP9~ 9n 

Name Principal With B olding 
Addr:es,s Oc~upatj_o_,g Comp~ny 
Deborah Ratner-
Salzberg 
( continued) 

FormFRY-6 

(3)(b) (3)(c) 

Titl~ositiqo 'fifle/P'osieioil 
With Subsidiarv With Other Busine$)~ 

Board Member 
District of Columbia 
Building Industry 
Association 

Board Member 
Meyer Foundation 

Board of Trustee 
Member 
Urban Land Institute 

Page 7 of9 

(4)(a) 4(b) (4)(c) 
U:t oi'_N~m~ of 

Pet<Centage 1>f Qtb~t- (;Oiii}$Hil!S if 
V,Oting $Wll'e:i in ui, or mof'Q ar 
Hijlding f;!o. P~~gt? ofVoting v'qimJH:$µrttt~ iifo 
inclgdmg !llia.re"S bi direct and .htfd {Nijme- of 
exercisable iudirttt s.it1siclianM company and 
options and of tlie b211k Htilding p1rcentage of-votmg 
conv. s:ub debt ComQanv e.seeapiti~ h~ jl) 



[ Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 4: Insiders ( continued) 

(]) (2) (3)(a) 

TitreJl>ositfon 
Name. Ptincipal With Holding 
Addr~ Occuuatioii.. Company 
Steven J. Schwartz Finance Director 
Washington, DC 
USA Vice Chairman/ 

Secretary 

FormFRY-6 

(3)(b) (3)(c) 

Title/Position 
With fitle/Position 
Sobsidiacy With Other .Bnsmesses 
Director and Manager 
Secretary of Prudent Management, LLC 
the Board of 
Capital Bank, Treasurer 
National Assoc. Blake Construction Co, Inc. 

Treasurer 
Blake Real Estate, Inc. 

Treasurer 
Superior Building Services, 
Inc. 

Page 8 of9 

(4)(a) 4(b) ( 4)(c) 
Percentage Qf P~ceptage-of 
votings~in vo~g shares in l,c1st.-0f l,\iam¢s or~ 
Hold.iQg Co. direct and Companies if25% or 
includiiig- indirlrt mo.re of-votingsoou.rities 
e)!;e~ble sub~idi3cries oflhe ~re h~ld (Name of 
options and ~ank.Jtoldh;!g ~ompaoy and e~r~entag~ 
coov. sub debt Comoanv ofvotine:_secnrities held) 

5.70% NIA Prudent Capital II, LP 
(100%) 

Prudent Capital 
MuniTrust, LLC 
(100%) 

Prudent Capital III, LP 
(100%) 

Prudent Capital 
Equities V, LP (100%) 

Prudent Capital 
Equities VI, LP ( 100%) 

Prudent Capital 
Equities VII, LP 
(100%) 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. 
One Church Street, Suite 300 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 

Report Item 4: Insiders ( continued) 

(l) (2) (3)(a) 

Title/Posjti9n 
N~e Pnn~ ill Wrth Holding 
Aadrffl Occupation ContWJ.D" 
James F. Whalen Principal of Director 
Rockville, MD Real Estate 
USA Development/ Vice President/ 

Asset Assistant Secretary 
Management 
Firm 

Form FR Y-6 

(3)(b) (3)(c) 

TJtle/P-0sitio~ Title/.P9§1tJ9jj 
With S1!b$-@a rt Wi.tb Other Jtusiness~ 
Director and President 
Chairman of the Investment Properties, 
Board of Capital Inc. 
Bank, National 
Assoc. Member 

Church Street LLC 

Member 
Gude Drive Properties III 

Page 9 of9 

(4)(a) 4(b) (4)(c) 

Perce)it;tge iff List of Names of' 
P~ ~ mge qf voting 'sbar~ in Other Comp.!lnLes if 
voting sharer: iii dii'ect aiiil 25% br- uH>l'l! ·~ 
lloldmgCo. mdihft votiilj·s~ti~ a.to 
ilicludhig ~u.1>sjiliari$ of .held (Nitiii~ of 
~xet~able thebanR - -~- company ant! 
options and conv. m,tding percentage of voting 
su~ debt C omPJDY <s-ec unties held) 

8.94% NIA Investment 
Properties, Inc. 
(100%) 

Church Street LLC 
(100%) 

Gude Drive 
Properties III (30%) 



CAPITAL BANCORP, INC. 
One Church Street 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 
To be held May 17, 2018 

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CAPITAL BANCORP, INC.: 

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Capital Bancorp, Inc., a Maryland corporation (the "Company"), 
will be held at: 

Capital Bank, N.A. 
One Church Street 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

On Thursday, May 17, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. for the purpose of voting on the following matters: 

1. Electing three (3) Class I Director to serve until the 2021 Annual Meeting of Shareholders or until their 
successor is duly elected and qualified. 

2. Ratifying the appointment of Elliott Davis Decosimo, LLC as the Company's independent accountants 
for the year ending December 31, 2018. 

3. Transacting such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or 
postponement thereof 

The Board of Directors is not aware of any other business that will be presented for consideration at the 
Annual Meeting. If any other matters should be properly presented at the Annual Meeting or any adjournments or 
postponements of the Annual Meeting for action by shareholders,' the persons named in the form of proxy will vote 
the proxy in accordance with their best judgment on that matter. 

The Board of Directors recommends that you vote "FOR" each of the director nominees, and "FOR" the 
ratification of the appointment of the independent accountants for the year ending December 31, 2018. 

Shareholders of record as of the close of business on March 31, 2018 are entitled to notice of and to vote at 
the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Stephen N. Ashman, Chairman 

April 20, 2018 

Please sign, date and return your proxy promptly, whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting in person. No 
postage is required on the enclosed envelope if mailed in the United States. If you attend the Annual Meeting, you 
may, if you desire, revoke your proxy and vote in person. If your shares are not registered in your name, you will 
need additional documentation from your record holder in order to vote in person at the Annual Meeting. 



CAPITAL BANCORP, INC. 
One Church Street 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

2018 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 
Proxy Statement 

INTRODUCTION 

This Proxy Statement is furnished to shareholders of record of Capital Bancorp, Inc., a Mary land corporation 
(the "Company"), in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors of the Company (the 
"Board") for use at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held at 4:30 PM on May 17, 2018 (the "Annual 
Meeting"), and at any adjournment or postponement of the Annual Meeting, for the purposes of: 

1. Electing three (3) Class I Directors to serve until the 2021 Annual Meeting of Shareholders or until 
their successor is duly elected and qualified. 

2. Ratifying the appointment of Elliott Davis Decosimo, LLC as the Company's independent accountants 
for the year ending December 31, 2018. 

3. Transacting such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment 
or postponement thereof. 

The Board is not aware of any other business that will be presented for consideration at the Annual Meeting. 
If any other matters should be properly presented at the Annual Meeting or any adjournments or postponements of the 
Annual Meeting for action by shareholders, the persons named in the form of proxy will vote the proxy in accordance 
with their best judgement. 

The Annual Meeting will be held at: 

Capital Bank, N.A. 
One Church Street 
Rockville, Maryland 20850 

This Proxy Statement and the accompanying form of proxy are being sent to shareholders of the Company 
on or about April 20, 2018, to holders ofrecord of the common stock, par value $0.01 per share (the "Common Stock") 
as of March 31, 2018. A copy of the Company's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 
is enclosed. 

Only shareholders of record of the Common Stock at the close of business on March 31, 2018 are entitled to 
notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or postponement of the Annual Meeting. On that 
date, the Company had 2,898,775 outstanding shares of Common Stock. 

The cost of this proxy solicitation is being paid by the Company. In addition to the use of the mail, proxies 
may be solicited personally or by telephone by officers, employees or directors of the Company. The Company may 
also reimburse brokers, custodians, nominees and other fiduciaries for their reasonable out-of-pocket and clerical costs 
of forwarding proxy materials to their principals. 



Proxies 

Shares represented by proxies received by the Company in time to be voted at the Annual Meeting will be 
voted in accordance with the shareholder's instructions. Shares represented by proxies in which no instructions are 
given will be voted FOR the election of the Directors specified herein, FOR the ratification of the appointment of the 
independent accountants for the year ending December 31, 2018, and in the discretion of the holders of the proxies on 
all other matters properly brought before the Annual Meeting and any adjournment or postponement thereof. The 
judges of election appointed by the Board of Directors for the Annual Meeting will determine the presence of a quorum 
and will tabulate votes cast at the Annual Meeting. Abstentions will be treated as present for purposes of determining 
a quorum, but as not voted for purposes of determining the approval of any matter submitted to the vote of 
shareholders. If a broker indicates that he or she does not have discretionary authority to vote any shares of Common 
Stock as to a particular matter, such shares will be treated as present for general quorum purposes, but will not be 
considered as present or voted with respect to that matter. Under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange applicable 
to its member firms, we expect that brokers will not vote shares on the election of directors unless they receive 
instructions from the beneficial owners of the shares they hold. If you hold your shares through a bank or broker, 
it is extremely important that you instruct your record holder how to vote your shares. 

Please sign, date, mark and return promptly the enclosed proxy in the postage paid envelope provided for 
this purpose in order to assure that your shares are voted. You may revoke your proxy at any time before it is voted 
at the Annual Meeting: 

• By granting a later proxy with respect to the same shares; 
• By sending written notice to Michael Burke or Alan W. Jackson, at the address noted above, 

any time prior to the proxy being voted; or 
• By voting in person at the Annual Meeting. 

Attendance at the Annual Meeting will not, in itself, revoke a proxy. If your shares are held in the name of 
your bank or broker, you will need additional documentation to vote in person at the Annual Meeting. 

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

The Company's Board of Directors has established the size of the Board of Directors at nine (9) members. 
The Board of Directors is divided into three classes of directors serving staggered three-year terms following a Special 
Stockholders meeting held on August 1, 2017. One-third of our board of directors is elected by our shareholders at 
each annual shareholders' meeting for a term of three years, and the elected directors hold office until their successors 
are elected and qualified or until such director's earlier death, resignation or removal. 

Nominee/ Continuing 
Class Directors 2018 2019 2020 
I Browning/ Bernstein/ Burke Nominee Continuing Continuin_g 
II Barry /Levitt/ Ratner-Salzberg Continuing Nominee Continuing 
III Ashman I Schwartz/ Whalen Continuing Continuing Nominee 

In accordance with the provision from the 2017 Special Stockholders meeting captioned above, the Board 
of Directors has nominated three (3) people as Class I Directors, for a three year term ending at the 2021 Annual 
Meeting of Shareholders, or until their successor has been elected and qualified. 

Nominees for Election as Directors 

Set forth below is certain information concerning the nominees for election as Directors of the Company, 
and the continuing Directors of the Company, including share ownership as of the March 31, 2018 record date. 
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Right to 

Class Purchase Other Percentage 
Name Ag£ Term Ends Common Stock Shares (1) Owncrshi[! 

Nominees for Election 
Scot R. Browning 56 2018 126,286 5,750 4.55% 
Joshua Bernstein 55 2018 149,480 0 5.16% 
Michael Burke 68 2018 81,917 3,875 2.96% 

Continuing Directors 
Edward F. Barry 48 II 2019 58,112 11,581 2.39% 
Randall Levitt 64 II 2019 260,780 0 9.00% 
Deborah Ratner-Salzberg 64 II 2019 8,906 1,931 0.37% 

Stephen N. Ashman 69 III 2020 179,886 3,013 6.30% 
Steven J. Schwartz 63 III 2020 161,309 3,400 5.68% 
James F. Whalen 56 III 2020 258,226 0 8.91% 

All Directors as a Group 1,284,902 29,550 44.89% 

(1) Includes options to purchase shares of Common Stock pursuant to stock options which are exercisable within 60 days of March 31, 2018. 

Common Stock and the right to purchase other shares, included in the table above, includes all owned shares 
over which the named person exercises either sole or shared voting power or sole or shared investment power. It also 
includes shares owned (i) by a spouse or by minor children, (ii) by entities owned or controlled by the named person, 
and (iii) by other persons if the named person has the right to acquire such shares within 60 days by the exercise of 
any right or option. Percentage ownership has been calculated by dividing the sum of Common Stock owned by an 
individual and the individual's right to purchase other shares by the sum of the total outstanding Common Stock and 
the total number of rights to purchase shares. Total number of outstanding rights to purchase shares owned by all 
individuals is 29,550 as of March 31, 2018. 

The combined ownership percentage of Company Directors as a group and non-Company Directors of 
Capital Bank, N.A. (the "Bank") was 58.08% at March 31, 2018. 

Nominees for election: 

Scot R. Browning. Mr. Browning has served as President of the Bank, and as a director of the Company and 
the Bank, since its recapitalization by the current ownership group in 2002. He has over 30 years of banking 
experience, with a concentration in commercial lending. He currently oversees the commercial lending department, 
which has grown from $13.5 million to over $712.6 million in funded loans, during his tenure. In addition, he manages 
loan administration and business development. From 1997 to 2002, prior to joining the Bank, he was Senior Vice 
President, Corporate Lending at United Bank in Bethesda, Maryland and at Century National Bank prior to its 
acquisition by United Bank. Mr. Browning received a Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance from Stetson 
University. Mr. Browning also serves on the board of directors of the Community Ministries of Rockville, a non­
profit focused on improving the quality of life for the most vulnerable of Montgomery County residents, on the board 
of directors of the Rockville Economic Development, Inc., a partnership formed in 1997 by the City of Rockville to 
strengthen and broaden the city's economic base through business entrepreneurship, serves as the District Chair of the 
Stetson University Alumni Board and is a member of the University of Maryland, University College Graduate 
Financial Management & Accounting Programs Advisory Board. 

Joshua Bernstein. Mr. Bernstein has served on the board of directors of the Company since 2012 and served 
on the board of directors of the Bank from 2007 to 2012. Since 2005, he has been the chief executive officer of 
Bernstein Management Corporation and the managing principal of that company's investment and development 
affiliates. The Bernstein entities own and manage 90 properties encompassing 5,200 apartments and over 4 million 
square feet of commercial space in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. Mr. Bernstein serves as a director on the 
Washington Board of SunTrust Bank and he is a member of the Executive Committee of the Federal City Council. 
Mr. Bernstein is a past Board Chair of the Meyer Foundation and the Sidwell Friends School, and is President of the 
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Diane and Nonnan Bernstein Charitable Family Foundation. Mr. Bernstein received a Bachelor of Arts in Economics 
from Tufts University, magna cum laude, a general course degree from the London School of Economics and Political 
Science, and a Master of Business Administration from Harvard Business School. 

Michael Burke. Mr. Burke has served on the board of directors of the Company since 2017 and on the board 
of directors of the Bank since its incorporation in 1999. Mr. Burke previously served as the Chainnan of the board of 
directors of the Bank from 1999 to 2002 during the Bank's first three years ofoperation. He is the President of Yorke, 
Burke & Lee CPAs, one of the leading accounting and financial management firms in Gaithersburg, Maryland and its 
surrounding areas. He is a practicing Certified Public Accountant and Registered Investment Advisor, providing 
accounting and tax services to individuals, business entities and tax-exempt organizations. Mr. Burke has over 30 
years of experience as a finance manager and tax planner. Mr. Burke received a Bachelor of Science in Accounting 
from the University of Maryland. Mr. Burke also sits on the board of directors of the National Foundation for Cancer 
Research, an organization dedicated to supporting "high risk/high reward" cancer research relating to early diagnosis, 
better treatments and a cure for cancer. 

Continuing Directors: 

Edward F. Barry. Mr. Barry is the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank. Mr. Barry has 
served as a director of the Company since 2015 and as a director of the Bank since September 2012. Since that time, 
Capital Bank has rapidly expanded throughout the Washington, D.C. and Baltimore metropolitan areas. Under Mr. 
Barry's leadership, Capital Bank has consistently been recognized as one of the top performing banks in the U.S. In 
2017, he was named an Ernst and Young Entrepreneur of the Year for the MidAtlantic region. Prior to joining the 
Bank, Mr. Barry was Senior Vice President, Marketing and Analytics at Capital One Bank where he led the product, 
analytics and marketing teams for the Small Business and Business Banking divisions. Prior to that he was with Bank 
of America as a Senior Vice President, Strategic Marketing serving in roles across the Commercial, Consumer and 
Corporate Strategy groups. He also worked as a consultant at E&Y/Capgemini in their Strategy and Transformation 
practice, responsible for creating and implementing initiatives to drive clients' e-business sales and marketing 
strategies. Mr. Barry received a Bachelor of Science in Industrial Relations from Cornell University and a Master of 
Business Administration from the Darden Graduate School of Business at the University of Virginia and serves as 
Chainnan of the board of directors of the Mid-Atlantic Chapter of The Make-A-Wish Foundation. 

Randall Levitt. Mr. Levitt has served on the board of directors of the Company since 2012 and the board of 
directors of the Bank since 2004. Since 1996, he has been the president of Nellis Corporation, a private capital 
management firm that manages a national portfolio of commercial real estate and provides wealth advisory services, 
headquartered in Rockville, Maryland. Mr. Levitt is a director of The Israel Project and as a member of the Investment 
Committee of the United Jewish Endowment Fund of Greater Washington. In addition, he co-chairs the Washington, 
D.C. metropolitan area real estate division of the American Israel Public Affairs Committee. He received a Bachelor 
of Arts from Brandeis University, summa cum laude, and a Juris Doctor from Yale Law School. 

Deborah Ratner-Salzberg. Ms. Ratner Salzberg, an attorney, has served on the board of directors of the 
Company since 2016. She has been an Executive Vice President of Forest City Enterprises since June 2013 and is an 
officer and/or director of various subsidiaries of that company. She also serves as president of Forest City Washington, 
Inc., a subsidiary of Forest City Enterprises, and leads their operations in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area, one 
of Forest City Enterprises' core markets. Ms. Ratner Salzberg has been a board member of CubeSmart (formerly 
known as U-Store-It), a publicly-traded real estate investment trust focused on self-storage facilities, since 2013. Ms. 
Ratner Salzberg is active with numerous District of Columbia community, charitable and professional organizations, 
including as a member of the board of directors of the Jewish Federation of Greater Washington, the board of trustees 
of Kenyon College, the board of trustees of Gallaudet University Foundation, the board of trustees of the District of 
Columbia Building Industry Association, the board of trustees of the Urban Land Institute and the board of trustees 
of the Meyer Foundation. Since 2011, Ms. Ratner Salzberg also serves as the Co-Chair of the Washington, D.C. 
White House Fellow's Regional Panel. Ms. Ratner Salzberg received a Bachelor of Arts from George Washington 
University and a Juris Doctor from the University of San Francisco. 

Stephen N. Ashman. Mr. Ashman serves as Chairman of the board of directors of the Company, a position 
he has held since 2002. He served as Chainnan of the board of directors of the Bank from 2002 to January 2015 and 
currently serves as Lead Director of the Bank. He served as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank from September 
2007 to September 2012 and retired as Chief Executive Officer in September 2012. He was President and CEO of a 
community bank in Rockville, Maryland from 1991 until its sale in 1998. He serves on the advisory boards of several 
investment funds active in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. He received a Bachelor of Business 
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Administration in Accounting from the University of Florida and a Master of Business Administration from the 
University of Miami. 

Steven J Schwartz. Mr. Schwartz has served on the boards of directors of the Company and the Bank since 
2002. He is an attorney and certified public accountant involved in investment in, and management of, companies in 
a variety of industries. Mr. Schwartz has been chief financial officer and general counsel to a group of companies 
involved in construction, real estate development, property management, broadcasting, telecommunications, software 
development and wholesale distribution for over 30 years. He also manages various marketable securities portfolios 
for a private foundation and high net worth individuals. In 1999 Mr. Schwartz founded Prudent Capital, which 
manages funds that lend to and invest in profitable, later-stage operating businesses. He continues to serve as the 
Portfolio Manager of such funds. He has served as an adjunct professor at Georgetown University's master's program 
and taught corporate finance and real estate tax. He served as a director ofa community bank in Rockville, Maryland, 
from 1995 until its sale to FCNB in 1998. Mr. Schwartz received a Bachelor of Arts in Economics from the University 
of Maryland and a Juris Doctor, with honors, from the University of Maryland School of Law. 

James F. Whalen. Mr. Whalen has served on the boards of directors of the Company and the Bank since 
2001 and serves as Chairman of the board of directors of the Bank, a position he has held since January 2015. Since 
1994, Mr. Whalen has been the Chief Executive Officer and owner oflnvestment Properties, Inc., a commercial real 
estate development and full service asset-management company located in Rockville, Maryland. Mr. Whalen has 
developed over 1,000,000 square feet of Class A office, industrial and multifamily projects in the Washington 
metropolitan area and his company continues to provide a full spectrum of asset management services for projects 
developed by the firm and third parties. Mr. Whalen received a Bachelor of Science in Finance from the University 
of South Carolina. 

Director Compensation 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the directors of the Company, other than the Chairman of the Board, 
received $1,000 in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock for each meeting attended of the Board. 
No fees were paid for attending Board committee meetings. Mr. Ashman, as the Chairman of the Board and Lead 
Director of the Bank, was previously compensated pursuant to a consulting services arrangement, which was 
terminated in August 2017. Commencing in September 2017, Mr. Ashman began receiving a monthly retainer of 
$3,000 for his services as Chairman of the Board and a monthly retainer of $8,000 for his services as Lead Director 
of the Bank. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the directors of the Bank, other than the Bank's Chairman of the 
Board, Lead Director and Chief Executive Officer, received $900 (which increased to $1,000 as of June 1, 2017) in 
cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock for each meeting attended of the Board of Directors of the 
Bank. The Bank's Chairman of the Board received an annual retainer of $32,000 (which increased to $40,000 as of 
June 1, 2017) payable in shares of Common Stock. 

The directors on the Bank's Loan Committee, other than the Bank's Chairman of the Board, Lead Director, 
Chief Executive Officer, and the Chairman of the Loan Committee, who participate in sixty percent (60%) or more of 
the Loan Committee meetings receive an annual retainer of $9,000 (which increased to $10,000 as of June 1, 2017) in 
cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock. The Bank's Loan Committee Chairman receives an annual 
retainer of$21,000 (which increased to $22,000 as of June 1, 2017) in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common 
Stock. 

The directors on the Bank's Audit and Compliance Committee, other than the Bank's Lead Director and the 
Chairman of the Audit and Compliance Committee, received $1,200 (which increased to $1,500 as of June 1, 2017) 
in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock for each committee meeting attended. The Chairman of 
the Bank's Audit and Compliance Committee received an annual retainer of $7,500 (which increased to $10,000 as 
ofJune 1, 2017) in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock. 

The directors on the Bank's Divisions Committee, other than the Bank's Lead Director and the Chairman of 
the Divisions Committee, received $500 in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock for each committee 
meeting attended. The Chairman of the Bank's Divisions Committee received an annual retainer of$8,000 in cash or 
an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock beginning June 1, 2017. 

The directors on the Bank's Human Resources Committee, other than the Bank's Lead Director, received 
$500 in cash or an equivalent value in shares of Common Stock for each committee meeting attended. 
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In addition, for the year ended December 31, 2017, the members of the Board and the Board of Directors of 
the Bank, other than Mr. Browning and Mr. Barry, were awarded aggregate stock options to acquire 35,750 shares of 
Common Stock at $49.50 per share. The amount of stock options granted from this pool to individual directors was 
determined by the Company's ChiefExecutive Officer and the Bank's Lead Director based on the individual director's 
business development and corporate governance contributions. The number of stock options granted to the Bank's 
Lead Director is based on the average number of stock options granted to the other eligible directors. These options 
vest over a four year period and expire in 2022. 

Compensation of the Company's nonemployee directors for 2017 was as follows: 

Option 
Fees Earned or Awards 

Name Paid in Cash Stock Awards c,i (IX2) Total 

Joshua Bernstein $0 $19,101 $25,694 $44,795 

Randall Levitt 0 44,560 31,047 75,607 

Deborah Ratner-Salzberg 0 13,588 20,341 33,929 

Stephen N. Ashman $132,667(3) 22,508 28,906 184,081 

Steven J. Schwartz 0 64,815 41,753 106,568 

James F. Whalen 0 82,183 38,542 120,725 

(I) Represents the grant date fair value of stock awards and option awards. The average per share price of stock awards was $30.55 for 2017. 
The grant date fair value of options awarded to Directors was $10.71 for 2017. Please refer to note 14 of the Company's Consolidated 
Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 for a discussion on the assumptions used to calculate grant date fair value . 

(2) At December 31, 2017, nonemployee Directors had outstanding option awards to purchase shares of Common Stock as follows: Mr Ashman 
9,950, Mr. Bernstein 7,675, Mr. Levitt 9,975, Ms. Ratner-Salzberg 6,325, Mr. Schwartz 13,125, and Mr. Whalen 11,900. The amount vested 
for each is: Mr Ashman 3,513, Mr. Bernstein 1,950, Mr. Levitt 2,675, Ms Ratner-Salzberg 1,931, Mr. Schwartz 3,400 and Mr Whalen 
3,156. 

(3) $88,667 was paid under a consulting services arrangement, and $44,000 paid under the new retainer arrangement. 

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that shareholders vote FOR each of the nominees 
for election to the Company's Board of Directors. 

RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Rowles & Company, LLP audited the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2016. As a result of the Company's growth and strategic plan, the Company felt it was prudent to solicit 
bids for the 2017 audit. Following completion of the audit services for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, the 
Audit Committee engaged Elliott Davis Decosimo, LLC ("Elliott Davis") to serve as the Company's independent 
registered public accounting firm for fiscal 2017. This change in accounting firms was not due to any disagreements 
between the Company and Rowles & Company, LLP on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial 
statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure. 

Representatives of Elliott Davis are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting and will be given the 
opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so. They will also be available to respond to appropriate questions. 

The affirmative vote of a majority of votes validly cast on the proposal is required to ratify the appointment 
of Elliott Davis as the Company's independent public accounting fitm. 

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends that shareholders vote FOR ratification of the 
appointment of Elliott Davis as the Company's independent public accounting firm for fiscal 2018. 

6 



SUMMARY EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION TABLE 

The following table sets forth a comprehensive overview of compensation of the Company's Principal 
Executive Officer, Mr. Barry, and the Company's two most highly compensated Executive Officers other than the 
Principal Executive Officer who received total compensation of $100,000 or more during the year ended December 
31, 2017 (the "Named Executive Officers"): 

Options 
Name Year Salary Bonus Award ,n Other Total 

Edward F. Barry, Chief 2017 $400,000 $150,000 $53,530 $45,752(2) $649,282 
Executive Officer 2016 $400,000 $250,000 $38,675 $409, 192(3.B) $1,097,867 

Scot R. Browning, 2017 $300,000 $135,000 $37,471 $51,306(4) $523,777 
President 2016 $300,000 $0 $19,338 $57,497(5) $376,835 

Nick Bryan, Chief 201 7 $210,000 $41,000 $32,118 $8,903(6) $292,021 
Marketing Officer 2016 $195,000 $!04,000 $27,073 $8,469(7) $334,542 

(I) Represents the grant date fair value of option awards for financial reporting purposes. Please refer to note 14 of the Company's Consolidated 
Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 for a discussion on the assumptions used to calculate grant date fair value. 

(2) Represents $8,100 40l(k) matching contributions, $5,750 auto use , $16,502 insurance premiums and $15,400 director compensation paid in 
499 shares of Common Stock of the Company. 

(3) Represents $15,115 401(k) matching contribution, $6,000 transportation allowance, $13,500 director compensation paid in 509 shares of 
Common Stock of the Company, and $14,577 insurance premmms. 

(4) Represents $8,100 401 (k) matching contributions, $13,993 insurance premiums, $750 other payment, $14,300 director compensation paid in 
463 shares of Common Stock of the Company and $14,163 club dues. 

(5) Represents $11 ,202 401 (k) matching contributions, $7,887 auto use,$] 2,500 director compensation paid in 472 shares of Common Stock of 
the Company, $13,835 club dues and $12,073 insurance premiums. 

(6) Represents $8,100401 (k) matching contributions and $803 insurance premiums. 

(7) Represents $7,666 401 (k) matching contributions and $803 insurance premiums. 

(8) Mr. Barry was employed under a three year contract that established an annual salary of $400,000 for 2016 through 2018. He was eligible to 
receive annual bonuses based upon performance up to 80% of his annual salary in 2016, 85% in 2017 and 90% in 2018. One-third of Mr. Barry's 
bonus will be paid in Common Stock. Effective January 1, 2016, Mr. Barry was granted 12,000 restricted shares of Common Stock of which 4,000 
shares vested on January I, 2017, 4,000 shares vested on January l, 2018 and 4,000 shares will vest on January l, 2019. Mr. Barry was eligible to 
receive annual stock options to purchase up to 5,000 of Common Stock each year. Mr Barry was awarded stock options of 5,000 shares in 2016 
and in 2015. The Bank paid for a $1 ,500,000 life insurance policy during the term of the contract, which expires on December 31 , 2018. 

The following table sets forth the base compensation of the Named Executive Officers of the Company and/or 
the Bank for the year ending December 31, 2017: 

Edward F. Barry 
Chief Executive Officer 

Scot R. Browning, 
President 

Nick Bryan, Chief 
Marketing Officer 

$400,000 

$300,000 

$210,000 
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The following table sets forth grants of option awards to each Executive Officer of the Company and/or the 
Bank in 2017, utilizing the grant date fair value. 

2017 GRANTS OF OPTION AW ARDS 

All Options Exercise 
Awards: Price of Grant Date 

Number of Option Fair Value 
Grant Underlying Awards of Option 

Name Date Shares(#) ($/Share) Awards($) 

Edward F. Barry 12/31/2017 5,000 $49.50 $53,530 

Scot R. Browning 12/31/2017 3,500 $49.50 $37,471 

Nick Bryan 12/31/2017 3,000 $49.50 $32,118 

Option awards granted on December 31, 2017 vest equally over four years and expire on December 31, 2022. 
The fair value of awarded options at December 31, 2017 was $10. 706 at the grant date. 

Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2017 

The following table sets forth, on an award by award basis, information concerning all awards of stock options 
held by the Named Executive Officers at December 31, 2017. All options were granted with an exercise price of 100% 
of market value in accordance with the Company's Plan. 

0 tionAwards 
Number of Securities 

Number of Securities Underlying Underlying 
Unexercised Options Unexercised Options Option Exercise Option 

Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Ex2iration Date 

Edward Barry 5,000 0 $20.00 2018 

Edward Barry 2,831 943 $26.50 2019 

Edward Barry 2,500 2,500 $30.00 2020 

Edward Barry 1,250 3,750 $34 00 2021 

Edward Barry 0 5,000 $49 so 2022 

Scot R. Browning 1,000 0 $20.00 2018 

Scot R Browning 2,625 875 $26.50 2019 

Scot R. Browning 1,500 1,500 $30.00 2020 

Scot R. Browning 625 1,875 $34 00 2021 

Scot R. Browning 0 3,500 $49.50 2022 

Nick Bryan 3,250 0 $20,00 2018 

Nick Bryan 2,437 813 $26.50 2019 

Nick Bryan 2,500 2,500 $26.50 2020 

Nick Bryan 1,500 1,500 $30.00 2020 

Nick Bryan 875 2,625 $34.00 2021 

Nick Bryan 0 3,000 $49.50 2022 

Options awarded in 2013 through 2017 (grants expiring in 2018 through 2022, respectively), vest evenly over a 4 
year period. 
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OTHER MATTERS 

The Board is not aware of any other business that will be presented for consideration at the Annual Meeting. 
If any other matters should be properly presented at the Annual Meeting or any adjournments or postponements of the 
Annual Meeting for action by shareholders, the persons named in the form of proxy will vote the proxy in accordance 
with their best judgment on that matter. 
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0 elliott davis 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Capital Bancorp, Inc. 

Opinion on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the 
"Company") as of December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of income, 
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements and schedules ( collectively, the 
"consolidated financial statements"). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the Company's consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting 
firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be 
independent with respect to the Company in accordance with U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an 
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of 
internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures 
included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

I.LL 

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2017. 

Columbia, South Carolina 
March 30, 2018 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Co11solid11ted Balance Sheets 
As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Assets 2017 2016 2015 

Cash and due from banks $ 8,189,371 $ 4,827,126 $ 4,128,695 

Interest-bearing deposits at other financial institutions 40,355,658 29,145,332 15,780,999 

Federal funds sold 3,765,982 4,161,741 236,113 

Total cash and cash equivalents 52,311,011 38,134,199 20,145,807 

Investment securities available for sale 54,113,712 48,069,833 39,260,235 

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock, 
at cost 2,284,250 2,208,500 2,035,350 

Loans held for sale 26,344,241 49,166,805 38,877,666 

Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses of $10,033 200, 
$8,597,008, and $6 572,923, at December 3 I, 20 L 7, 2016, and 
2015, respectively 877,387,104 754,832,603 632,777,455 

Premises and equipment, net 1,511,074 1,526,291 1,605,477 

Accrued interest receivable 3,866,749 3,212,568 2,801,266 

Deferred income taxes 3,381,482 4,414,336 2,907,001 

Foreclosed real estate 92,714 89,551 202,813 

Core deposit intangible 16,838 

Prepaid income taxes 1,532,468 

Other assets 3,183,942 3,945,648 2,798,831 

Total assets $ 1,026,008,747 $ 905,600,334 $ 743,428,739 

Liabilities 

Deposits 

Noninterest-bearing $ 196,635,473 $ 156,206,247 $ 122,245,735 

Interest-bearing 708,263,509 634,718,249 507,570,949 

Total deposits 904,898,982 790,924,496 629,816,684 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 11,260,363 9,659,094 12,439,952 

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 2,000,000 6,000,000 11,000,000 

Other borrowed funds 17,361,231 17,326,840 23,629,125 

Accrued interest payable 1,083,532 776,346 611,761 

Other liabilities 9,285,564 10,165,856 6,274,378 

Total liabilities 945,889,672 834,852,632 683,771,900 

Commitments and contingencies (see Notes 15, 18, and 19) 

Stockholders' equity 

Preferred stock, $.0 l par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; no 
shares issued or outstanding at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 
2015 

Common stock, $.01 par value; 9,000,000 shares authorized; 
2,884,299, 2,786,174, and 2,556 445 issued and outstanding at 
December 31 , 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively 28,843 27,862 25,564 

Additional paid-in capital 27,137,270 24,700,720 22,825,963 

Retained earnings 53,199,657 46,050,383 36,609,513 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (246,695) (31,263) 195,799 

Total stockholders' equity 80,119,075 70,747,702 59,656,839 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,026,008,747 $ 905,600,334 $ 743,428,739 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Income 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

2017 2016 2015 

Interest revenue 
Loans, including fees $ 54,996,087 $ 48,064,465 $ 37,166,925 

Investment securities available for sale 1,067,359 890,161 867,239 

Federal funds sold and other 602,133 288,438 219,588 

Total interest revenue 56,665,579 49,243,064 38,253,752 

Interest expense 
Oeposits 6,434,194 4,856,842 3,338,868 

Borrowed funds 1,320,979 1,627,149 1,238,857 

Total interest expense 7,755,173 6,483,991 4,577,725 

Net interest income 48,910,406 42,759,073 33,676,027 

Provision for loan losses 2,654,774 4,291,217 1,608,771 

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 46,255,632 38,467,856 32,067,256 

Noninterest income 
Service charges on deposits 460,215 433,077 364,954 

Credit card fees 4,013,588 3,330,696 2,134,461 

Mortgage banking revenue 10,377,021 16,452,400 12,144,824 

Loss on sale of foreclosed real estate (51,568) (44,800) (12,274) 

Loss on disposal of premises and equipment (77,306) (30,685) 

Other fees and charges 427,283 301,567 327,313 

Total noninterest income 15,149,233 20,472,940 14,928,593 

Noninterest expenses 
Salaries and employee benefits 23,818,782 25,296,934 20,881,087 

Occupancy and equipment 3,829,148 3,430,087 3,131,303 

Professional fees 1,874,562 1,326,169 1,262,933 

Data processing 10,620,506 5,399,728 3,448,865 

Advertising 1,921,850 1,822,686 1,430,314 

Loan processing 1,408,573 2,448,303 1,686,291 

Other operating 3,833,072 3,655,698 2,976,140 

Total noninterest expenses 47,306,493 43,379,605 34,816,933 

Income before income taxes 14,098,372 15,561,191 12,178,916 

Income tax expense 6,989,522 6,120,321 4,687,208 

Net income $ 7,108,850 $ 9,440,870 $ 7,491,708 

Basic earnings per share $ 2.53 $ 3.44 $ 3.12 

Diluted earnings per share $ 2.49 $ 3.36 $ 2.96 

Weighted average common shares outstanding: 

Basic earnings per share 2,815,283 2,740,783 2,405,020 

Diluted earnings per share 2,857,000 2,822,261 2,622,009 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Net income 

Other comprehensive loss 

Unrealized loss on investment securities available for sale 

Unrealized gain (loss) on cash flow hedging derivative 

Income tax benefit relating to the items above 

Other comprehensive loss 

Total comprehensive income 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

2017 

$ 7,108,850 

(302,029) 

12,973 

(289,056) 

114,048 

(175,008) 

$ 6,933,842 

4 

2016 2015 

$ 9,440,870 $ 7,491,708 

(382,856) (209,854) 

7,832 (14,284) 

(375,024) (224,138) 

147,962 88,347 

(227,062) (135,791) 

$ 9,213,808 $ 7,355,917 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Common stock 
Accumulated 

Additional other Total 
paid-in Retained comprehensive stockholders' 

Shares Amount capital earnings income (loss) equity 

Balance, December 31 , 2014 2,390,705 $ 23,907 $ 20,743,316 $ 29,117,805 $ 331,590 $ 50,216,618 

Net income 7,491,708 7,491,708 

Unrealized loss on investment securities available for 
sale, net of income taxes of$82,277 (127,077) (127,077) 

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedging derivative, net 
of income taxes of$5,570 (8,714) (8,714) 

Stock options exercised, including tax benefit of 
$221,519 52,035 520 803,248 803,768 

Common stock issued upon conversion of debt !38,839 1,388 1,664,680 1,666,068 

Shares issued as compensation 32,370 324 631,910 632,234 

Stock-based compensation 360,709 360,709 

Shares repurchased and retired (57,504) (575) (1,377,900) (1,378,475) 

Balance, December 31 , 2015 2,556,445 25,564 22,825,963 36,609,513 195,799 59,656,839 

Net income 9,440,870 9,440,870 

Unrealized loss on investment securities available for 
sale, net of income taxes of$151,0l 7 (231,839) (231,839) 

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedging derivative, net 
of income taxes of$3 ,055 4,777 4,777 

Stock options exercised, including tax benefit of 
$100,874 47,935 479 769,985 770,464 

Common stock issued upon conversion of debt 277,828 2,779 3,331,157 3,333,936 

Shares issued as compensation 19,970 200 554,504 554,704 

Stock-based compensation 638,722 638,722 

Shares repurchased and retired (116,004) (1,160) (3,419,611) (3,420,771) 

Balance, December 31 , 2016 2,786,174 27,862 24,700,720 46,050,383 (31,263) 70,747,702 

Net income 7,108,850 7,108,850 

Unrealized loss on investment securities available for 
sale, net of income taxes of$119,16S (182,893) (182,893) 

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedging derivative, net 
of income taxes ofSS,118 7,885 7,885 

Reclassification of other comprehensive loss due to 
tax rate change 40,424 (40,424) 

Stock options exercised, including tax benefit of 
$129,972 89,583 895 1,666,608 1,667,503 

Shares issued as compensation 25,665 257 775,553 775,810 

Stock-based compensation 506,160 506,160 

Shares repurchased and retired (17,123) (171) (511,771) (511,942) 

Balance, December 31, 2017 2,884,299 $ 28,843 $ 27,137,270 $ 53,199,657 s (246,695) $ 80,119,075 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
For the Years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

2017 2016 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Interest received $ 56,385,684 $ 49,567,807 $ 38,474,607 

Noninterest revenue received 4,823,780 4,170,047 2,900,043 

Interest paid (7,413,596) (6,319,406) (4,269,317) 

Cash paid to employees and suppliers (43,691,703) (39,992,366) (32,216,475) 

Origination of loans held for sale (435,821,602) (853,673 ,849) (754,964,791) 

Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 469,021,187 859,837,110 770,891,223 

Income taxes paid (8,360,709) (6,053 ,689) (4,146,530) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 34,943,041 7,535,654 16,668,760 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Proceeds from maturity, paydowns, or call of investment 
securities available for sale 6,202,621 13,468,457 8,945,620 

Purchase of investment securities available for sale (12,809,934) (22,882,626) (9,154,735) 

Purchase of Federal Reserve Bank and FHLB stock (75,750) (173 ,150) 870,800 

(Increase) decrease in certificates of deposit in other financial 
institutions 3,711,500 

Loans originated, net of repayments (126,403,322) (126,907,142) (134,381,906) 

Proceeds from sale of foreclosed real estate 1,026,435 10,200 258,721 

Purchase of property, equipment, and software (1,307,623) (670,425) (1,955,045) 

Net cash used by investing activities (133,367,573) (137,154,686) ( 13 I, 705,045) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in 

Time deposits 8,114,105 78,980,629 27,296,462 

Other deposits 105,860,381 82,127,183 I 00,545,978 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,601,269 (2,780,858) 451,492 

Federal Home Loan Bank advances, net (4,000,000) (5,000,000) (25,000,000) 

Other borrowed funds (2,968,349) 13,233,193 

Repurchase of common stock (511,942) (3,420,771) (1,378,475) 

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,537,531 669,590 582,249 

Net cash provided by financing activities 112,601,344 147,607,424 115,730,899 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,176,812 17,988,392 694,614 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 38,134,199 20,145,807 19,451,193 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 52,311,011 $ 38,134,199 $ 20,145,807 

Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Net income $ 7,108,850 $ 9,440,870 $ 7,491,708 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Provision for loan losses 2,654,774 4,291,217 1,608,771 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, continued 
For the Years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Provision for off balance sheet credit risk 

Provision for recourse on mortgage loans sold, net 

Depreciation and amortization 

Net amortization on investment securities 

Stock-based compensation 

Director and employee compensation paid in Company stock 

Deferred income taxes 

Deferred tax asset adjustment for change in corporate income tax 
rate 

Amortization of core deposit intangible 

Income tax benefit of stock options exercised 

Write-down of foreclosed real estate 

Loss on sale of foreclosed real estate 

Loss on disposal of premises and equipment 

Amortization of debt issuance costs 

(Increase) decrease in 

Loans held for sale 

Accrued interest receivable 

Other assets and prepaid income taxes 

Increase (decrease) in 

Accrued interest payable 

Other liabilities and income taxes payable 

Deferred loan origination fees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Supplemental cash flow information 

Loans transferred to foreclosed real estate 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

2017 

100,000 

15,212 

982,833 

261,405 

506,160 

775,810 

(238,698) 

1,385,599 

129,972 

51,568 

77,306 

34,391 

22,822,564 

(654,181) 

(491,778) 

307,186 

(998,813) 

112,881 

$ 34,943,041 

$ 1,081,166 

7 

2016 2015 

225,000 15,000 

(120,121) 20,016 

949,238 906,810 

221,713 132,349 

638,722 360,709 

554,704 632,234 

(1,359,370) (342,382) 

16,838 22,543 

100,874 221,519 

104,707 104,000 

44,800 12,274 

30,685 

(10,289,139) 3,781,608 

(411,302) (591,323) 

(1,392,454) 1,177,905 

164,585 308,408 

3,840,440 96,097 

514,332 679,829 

$ 7,535,654 $ 16,668,760 

$ 46,445 $ 123,811 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis ofpresenlation: 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the activity of Capital Bancorp, Inc., the "Company," 
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Capital Bank, NA, the "Bank," and Church Street Capital, LLC. All intercompany 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company reports its activities as a single business segment. In 
determining the appropriateness of segment definition, the Company considers components of the business about which 
financial information is available and regularly evaluated relative to resource allocation and performance assessment. 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America and conform to general practices within the banking industry. 

Nature of operations: 

The Company's primary operations are conducted by the Bank, which operates branches in Rockville, Columbia and 
North Bethesda, Maryland, and the District of Columbia. The Bank is principally engaged in the business of investing in 
commercial, real estate, and credit card loans and attracting deposits. The Bank also originates residential mortgages for 
sale in the secondary market. The Company formed Church Street Capital, LLC, in 2014 to provide short-term secured 
real estate financing to Washington, D.C., area investors and developers that may not meet all Bank credit criteria. 

The Bank purchased three failed banks through FDIC auctions in 2011, 2012, and 2013, two in the Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania market and one in Asheville, North Carolina. Loans acquired from the three institutions are included within 
Note 4. 

O,ganizafion: 

The Company was incorporated under the laws of the State of Maryland on February 24, 1998, primarily to hold all 
of the outstanding shares of common stock of the Bank. On December 14, 1999, the Bank received authority from the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) to begin banking 
operations. 

Use of eslimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Ct1sh and cash equivalents: 

For purposes ofreporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks, 
interest bearing deposits with banks and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for one-day periods. 

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock: 

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock are carried at cost, which approximates fair value. As a 
member of the Federal Home Loan Bank, the Company is required to purchase stock based on its total assets. Additional 
stock is purchased and redeemed based on outstanding Federal Home Loan Bank advances to the Company. 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note l - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Investment securities: 

Investment securities are classified as available for sale and carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses 
included in stockholders' equity on an after-tax basis. Premiums and discounts on investment securities are amortized or 
accreted using the interest method. 

Loans held for sale: 

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale are recorded at fair value, determined individually, as of the balance 
sheet date. Fair value is determined based on outstanding investor commitments, or in the absence of such 
commitments, based on current investor yield requirements. Gains and losses on loan sales are determined by the 
specific-identification method. The Company's current practice is to sell residential mortgage loans on a servicing 
released basis, and, therefore, it has no intangible asset recorded for the value of such servicing. Interest on loans held 
for sale is credited to income based on the principal amounts outstanding. 

Upon sale and delivery, loans are legally isolated from the Company and the Company has no ability to restrict or 
constrain the ability of third-party investors to pledge or exchange the mortgage loans. The Company does not have the 
entitlement or ability to repurchase the mortgage loans or unilaterally cause third-party investors to put the mortgage 
loans back to the Company. Unrealized and realized gains on loan sales are determined using the specific-identification 
method and are recognized through mortgage banking activity in the Consolidated Statements oflncome. 

The Company elected to measure loans held for sale at fair value to better align reported results with the underlying 
economic changes in value of the loans on the Company's balance sheet. 

Loans and the allowance for loan Losses: 

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding, adjusted for deferred origination fees, deferred origination 
costs, discounts on loans acquired, and the allowance for loan losses. Interest is accrued based on the loan principal 
balances and stated interest rates. Origination fees and costs are recognized as an adjustment to the related loan yield 
using approximate interest methods. The Company discontinues the accrual ofinterest when any portion of the principal 
and interest is 90 days past due and collateral is insufficient to discharge the debt in full. Generally, interest payments on 
nonaccrual loans are recorded as a reduction of the principal balance. 

Loans are considered impaired when, based on current information, management believes the Company will not 
collect all principal and interest payments according to contractual terms. Generally, loans are reviewed for impairment 
when the risk grade for a loan is downgraded to a classified asset category. The loans are evaluated for appropriate 
classification, accrual, impairment, and troubled debt restructure status. If collection of principal is evaluated as doubtful, 
all payments are applied to principal. 

The allowance for loan losses is estimated to adequately provide for probable future losses on existing loans. The 
allowance consists of specific and general components. For loans that are classified as impaired, an allowance is 
established when the collateral value, if the loan is collateral dependent, or the discounted cash flows of the impaired 
loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component covers pools of nonclassified loans and is 
based on historical loss experience adjusted for qualitative factors. There may be an unallocated component of the 
allowance, which reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the method for 
estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio. Actual loan performance may differ from those estimates. A loss 
is recognized as a charge to the allowance when management believes that collection of the loan is unlikely. Collections 
of loans previously charged off are added to the allowance at the time of recovery. 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Foreclosed real estate: 

Foreclosed real estate is recorded at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs on the date acquired. 
In general, cost equals the outstanding balance of the loan at the time of foreclosure . Losses incurred at the time of 
acquisition of the property are charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent reductions in the estimated fair 
value of the property are included in noninterest expenses. 

Premises and equipment: 

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and 
amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related property. 
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the improvements or the term of the lease, 
whichever is less. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and minor replacements are charged to noninterest expenses as 
incurred. 

Income taxes: 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and lax 

bases of assets and liabilities, using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to 
reverse. Deferred tax assets are recognized when it is deemed more likely than not that the benefits of such deferred 
income taxes will be realized. 

In December 2017, the President of the United States signed the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. While a reduction 
in the federal corporate income tax rate from 34% to 21 % will take effect in 2018, the enactment of the law in 2017 
required the Company to revalue its deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2017. The Company recorded 
net income tax expense of$1,385,599 related to this revaluation. Of this amount, $40,424 of expense was attributable to 
the Company's net deferred tax asset for unrealized losses on available for sale securities and cash flow hedge. In 
addition to adjusting the deferred tax asset for this item, the Company recorded an adjustment to accumulated other 
comprehensive income with a transfer to retained earnings. 

Investment in affordable housing proiect: 

The Company has invested in a limited partnership formed in 2012 to build and operate an affordable housing 
facility. The expected return on the investment is in the form of tax credits and tax deductions from operating losses. The 
principal risk associated with such an investment results from potential noncompliance with the conditions in the tax law 
to qualify for the tax benefits, which could result in recapture of the tax benefits. The Company will make additional 
capital investments of $456,424 per year through 2021 in the limited partnership. The Company accounts for the 
investment and related income using the effective yield method. The balances of the investment and related income as of 
and for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, were: 

Investment included in other assets $ 

Related income included in noninterest revenue 

2017 

299,733 $ 

29,944 

2016 

302,117 $ 

30,649 

2015 

305,720 

31,414 

The Company recognized affordable tax credits of$375,494 for 2017, 2016, and 2015, and other tax benefits of 
$125,000, $163,000, and $147,000, for 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Derivative financial instruments: 

The Company enters into commitments to fund residential mortgage loans (interest rate locks) with the intention of 
selling them in the secondary market. The Company also enters into forward sales agreements for certain funded loans 
and loan commitments. The Company records unfunded commitments intended for loans held for sale and forward sales 
agreements at fair value with changes in fair value recorded as a component of mortgage banking revenue. Loans 
originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at fair value. For pipeline loans which are not pre­
sold to an investor, the Company manages the interest rate risk on rate lock commitments by entering into forward sale 
contracts, whereby the Company obtains the right to deliver securities to investors in the future at a specified price. Such 
contracts are accounted for as derivatives and are recorded at fair value as derivative assets or liabilities, with changes in 
fair value recorded in mortgage banking revenue. 

The Company accounts for derivative instruments and hedging activities according to guidelines established in 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 815-10, Accounting for 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. The Company recognizes all derivatives as either assets or 
liabilities on the balance sheet and measures those instruments at fair value. Changes in fair value of derivatives 
designated and accounted for as cash flow hedges, to the extent they are effective as hedges, are recorded in other 
comprehensive income, net of deferred taxes. Any hedge ineffectiveness would be recognized in the income statement 
line item pertaining to the hedged item. Changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not meet 
hedging criteria are recognized currently in income. 

Earnings per share: 

Earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average 
number of common shares outstanding, adjusted for the dilutive effect of stock options and restricted stock using the 
treasury stock method, and assuming the conversion of shares under the convertible subordinated notes using the if­
converted method. The following is a reconciliation of the numerators and denominators used in computing basic and 
diluted earnings per common share: 

2017 2016 20 15 

Income Shares Per Share Income Shares Per Share Income Shares Per Share 
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount 

Basic EPS 

Net income 
available to 
common 
stockholders $ 7,108,850 2,815,283 $ 2.53 $ 9,440,870 2,740,783 $ 3.44 $ 7,491,708 2,405,020 $ 3.12 

Effect of dilutive 
securities 41,717 46,758 81,478 280,500 2 16,989 

Dilutive EPS per 
common share $ 7,108,850 2,857,000 $ 2.49 $ 9,487,628 2,822,261 $ 3.36 $ 7,772,208 2,622,009 $ 2.96 

The assumption of conversion of shares under the convertible subordinated notes using the if-converted method 
increased net income for purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share by $46,758 and $280,500 for the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Preferred stock: 

The Board of Directors has the authority to issue up to 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of$0.01 
per share. The shares may be issued from time to time as shares of one or more series. The description of each series, 
including the designation, preferences, conversion and other rights, voting powers, restrictions and other terms will be 
determined prior to issuance of any shares. 

Comprehensive income: 

The Company reports as comprehensive income all changes in stockholders' equity during the year from sources 
other than stockholders. Other comprehensive income refers to all components ( revenues, expenses, gains, and losses) of 
comprehensive income that are excluded from net income. 

The Company's only two components of other comprehensive income are unrealized gains and losses on investment 
securities available-for-sale, net of income taxes and unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedges, net of income 
taxes. Information concerning the Company's accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 are as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Umealized gains (losses) on securities available-for-sale $ (347,155) $ (45,126) $ 337,730 

Deferred tax (expense) benefit 95,528 17,799 (133,217) 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (251,627) (27,327) 204,513 

Umealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges 6,521 (6,452) (14,284) 

Deferred tax (expense) benefit (1,589) 2,516 5,570 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 4,932 (3,936) (8,714) 

Total accumulated comprehensive income (loss) $ (246,695) $ (31,263) $ 195,799 

Stock options: 

The Company accounts for employee and director stock options under the fair value method of accounting using a 
Black-Scholes valuation model to measure stock based compensation expense at the date of grant. Compensation 
expense related to stock option awards is recognized over the period during which an individual is required to provide 
service in exchange for the option award. For the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company 
recorded compensation expense related to stock options granted of$506,160, $638,722, and $360,709 respectively. 

Subsequent events: 

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements 
are issued. Recognized subsequent events are events or transactions that provide additional evidence about conditions 
that existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial 
statements. Non-recognized subsequent events are events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the 
date of the balance sheet but arose after that date. Management has reviewed events occurring through the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued and no subsequent events occurred requiring accrual or disclosure. 
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Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Recently issued accounting pronouncements: 

In May 2014, the FASB issued guidance to change the recognition ofrevenue from contracts with customers. The 
core principle of the new guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to reflect the transfer of goods and services 
to customers in an amount equal to the consideration the entity receives or expects to receive. The guidance will be 
effective for the Company for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017. 

The Company will apply the guidance using a modified retrospective approach. The Company's revenue is 
comprised of net interest income and noninterest income. The scope of the guidance explicitly excludes net interest 
income as well as many other revenues for financial assets and liabilities including loans, leases, securities, and 
derivatives. Accordingly, the majority of our revenues will not be affected. The Company is currently assessing our 
revenue contracts related to revenue streams that are within the scope of the standard. Our accounting policies will not 
change materially since the principles ofrevenue recognition from the Accounting Standards Update (ASU) are largely 
consistent with existing guidance and current practices applied by our businesses. We have not identified material 
changes to the timing or amount ofrevenue recognition. Based on the updated guidance, we do anticipate changes in our 
disclosures associated with our revenues. We will provide qualitative disclosures of our performance obligations related 
to our revenue recognition as we continue to evaluate disaggregation for significant categories ofrevenue in the scope of 
the guidance. 

In January 2016, the FASB amended the Financial Instruments topic of the Accounting Standards Codification to 
address certain aspects of recognition, measurement, presentation, and disclosure of financial instruments. The 
amendments will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, including interim periods within those 
fiscal years. The Company will apply the guidance by means of a cumulative-effect adjustment to the balance sheet as of 
the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. The amendments related to equity securities without readily determinable 
fair values will be applied prospectively to equity investments that exist as of the date of adoption of the amendments. 
The Company does not expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In February 2016, the FASB amended the Leases topic of the Accounting Standards Codification to revise certain 
aspects of recognition, measurement, presentation, and disclosure of leasing transactions. The amendments will be 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those fiscal years. 

We expect to adopt the guidance using the modified retrospective method and practical expedients for transition. The 
practical expedients allow us to largely account for our existing leases consistent with current guidance except for the 
incremental balance sheet recognition for lessees. We have started an initial evaluation of our leasing contracts and 
activities. We have also started developing our methodology to estimate the right-ofuse assets and lease liabilities, which 
is based on the present value of lease payments (the December 31, 2017 future minimum lease payments were $2.8 
million). We do not expect a material change to the timing of expense recognition, but we are early in the implementation 
process and will continue to evaluate the impact. We are evaluating our existing disclosures and may need to provide 
additional information as a result of adoption of the ASU. 

In March 2016, the FASB amended the Revenue from Contracts with Customers topic of the Accounting Standards 
Codification to clarify the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations and address how an entity 
should assess whether it is the principal or the agent in contracts that include three or more parties. The amendments will 
be effective for the Company for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect 
these amendments to have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In June 2016, the FASB issued guidance to change the accounting for credit losses and modify the impairment 
model for certain debt securities. The amendments will be effective for the Company for reporting periods beginning 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

after December 15, 2019. Early adoption is permitted for all organizations for periods beginning after December 15, 
2018. 

The Company will apply the amendments to the ASU through a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as 
of the beginning of the year of adoption. While early adoption is permitted beginning in first quarter 2019, we do not 
expect to elect that option. We are evaluating the impact of the ASU on our consolidated financial statements. In addition 
to our allowance for loan losses, we will also record an allowance for credit losses on debt securities instead of applying 
the impairment model currently utilized. The amount of the adjustments will be impacted by each portfolio's 
composition and credit quality at the adoption date as well as economic conditions and forecasts at that time. 

In March 2017, the FASB amended the Receivables topic of the Accounting Standards Codification to eliminate the 
current diversity in practice with respect to the amortization period for certain purchased callable debt securities held at a 
premium. The amendments in this update shorten the amortization period for callable debt securities held at a premium, 
requiring the premium to be amortized to the earliest call date. This guidance is effective for the Company beginning 
after December 15, 2019. The Company does not expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial 
statements. 

In January 20 l 7, the FASB amended the Intangibles topic ofthc Accounting Standards Codification to simplify an 
entity's required test for impairment of goodwill by eliminating Step 2 from the goodwill impairment test. In Step 2, an 
entity measured goodwill impairment loss by comparing the implied fair value of a reporting unit's goodwill with the 
carrying amount of that goodwill. Under this Update, an entity should perform its annual or quarterly goodwill 
impairment test by comparing the fair value of the reporting unit with its carrying amount and record an impairment 
charge for the excess of the carrying amount over the reporting unit's fair value. The loss recognized should not exceed 
the total amount of goodwill allocated to the reporting unit and the entity must consider the income tax effects from any 
tax deductible goodwill on the carrying amount of the reporting unit when measuring the goodwill impairment loss, if 
applicable. This guidance is effective for the Company beginning after December 15, 2019. The Company does not 
expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In January 2017, the FASB amended the Business Combinations topic of the Accounting Standards Codification to 
clarify the definition of a business to provide entities with assistance in evaluating whether transactions should be 
accounted for as acquisitions ( or disposals) of assets or businesses. The update provides a screen to determine when an 
integrated set of assets and activities (a "set") is not a business. The screen requires that when substantially all of the fair 
value of the gross assets acquired ( or disposed of) is concentrated in a single identifiable assets or a group of similar 
identifiable assets, the set is not a business. The screen thus reduces the number of transactions that need to be further 
evaluated. If the screen is not met, the amendments in this Update (1) require thatto be considered a business, a set must 
include, at a minimum, an input and substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create 
output and (2) remove the evaluation of whether a market participant could replace missing elements. The amendments 
provide a framework to assist entities in evaluating whether both an input and a substantive process are present. The 
framework includes two sets of criteria to consider that depend on whether a set has outputs. Although outputs are not 
required for an asset to be a business, outputs generally are a key element of a business; therefor, the Board has 
developed more stringent criteria for sets without outputs. This guidance is effective for the Company beginning after 
December 15, 2017, including interim periods within those periods. The Company does not expect these amendments to 
have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In February 2017, the FASB amended the Other Income Topic of the Accounting Standards Codification to clarify 
the scope of the guidance on nonfinancial asset derecognition as well as the accounting for partial sales ofnonfinancial 
assets. The amendments conform the derecognition guidance on nonfinancial assets with the model for transactions in 
the new revenue standard. The amendments will be effective for the Company for reporting periods beginning after 
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ( continued) 

December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial 
statements. 

In May 2017, the FASB amended the requirements in the Compensation-Stock Compensation Topic of the 
Accounting Standards Codification related to changes to the terms or conditions of a share-based payment award. The 
amendments provide guidance about which changes to the terms or conditions of a share-based payment award require 
an entity to apply modification accounting. The amendments will be effective for the Company for annual periods, and 
interim periods within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted. The 
Company does not expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In August 2017, the FASB amended the requirements of the Derivatives and Hedging Topic of the Accounting 
Standards Codification to improve the financial reporting of hedging relationships to better portray the economic results 
of an entity's risk management activities in its financial statements. The amendments will be effective for the Company 
for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted. The Company does not 
expect these amendments to have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In September 2017, the FASB updated the Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the Leases Topics of the 
Accounting Standards Codification. The amendments incorporate into the Accounting Standards Codification recent SEC 
guidance about certain public business entities (PBEs) electing to use the non-PBE effective dates solely to adopt the 
FASB 's new standards on revenue and leases. The amendments were effective upon issuance. The Company is currently 
in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this guidance, however it does not expect these amendments to 
have a material effect on its financial statements. 

In November 2017, the FASB updated the Income Statement and Revenue from Contracts with Customers Topics of 
the Accounting Standards Codification. The amendments incorporate into the Accounting Standards Codification recent 
SEC guidance related to revenue recognition. The amendments were effective upon issuance. The Company is currently 
evaluating the impact on revenue recognition, however it does not expect these amendments to have a material effect on 
its financial statements. 

In February 2018, the FASB updated the Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income and 
Reclassification of Certain Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Topics of the ASC. The update 
requires companies to reclassify the stranded effects in other comprehensive income to retained earnings as a result of 
the change in the tax rates under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ( the "2017 Tax Act"). The Company has opted to early adopt 
this pronouncement by retrospective application to each period in which the effect of the change in the tax rate under the 
2017 Tax Act is recognized. The impact of the reclassification from other comprehensive income to retained earnings is 
included in the Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity. 

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies are not 
expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

Rec/ass ificat ions: 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the amounts reported for 2016 and 2015 to conform to the current year 
presentation. The reclassifications had no effect on net income or total stockholders' equity. 
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Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Bank is required by regulation to maintain an average cash reserve balance based on a percentage of deposits. 
At December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the requirements were satisfied by amounts on deposits with the Federal 
Reserve Bank and cash on hand. 
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December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 3 - Investment Securities 

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, are 
summarized as follows: 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair 
December 31, 2017 Cost Gains Losses Value 

Available for sale 

U.S. government-sponsored enterprises $ 17,487,633 $ 1,896 $ 119,822 $ 17,369,707 

Municipal 518,460 2,774 515,686 

Corporate 3,059,661 66,700 49,918 3,076,443 

21,065,754 68,596 172,514 20,961,836 

Mortgage-backed securities 33,310,113 178,782 422,019 33,066,876 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 54,460,867 $ 247,378 $ 594,533 $ 54,113,712 

December 31, 2016 

Available for sale 

U.S. government-sponsored enterprises $ 17,479,807 $ 46,600 $ 58,494 $ 17,467,913 

Corporate 3,060,151 37,900 19,505 3,078,546 

20,539,958 84,500 77,999 20,546,459 

Mortgage-backed securities 27,490,001 274,922 326,549 27,438,374 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 48,114,959 $ 359,422 $ 404,548 $ 48,069,833 

December 31, 2015 

Available for sale 
U.S. government-sponsored enterprises $ 17,491,251 $ 38,704 $ 4,883 $ 17,525,072 

Corporate 1,558,144 7,418 38,057 1,527,505 

19,049,395 46,122 42,940 19,052,577 

Mortgage-backed securities 19,788,110 425,281 90,733 20,122,658 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 38,922,505 $ 471,403 $ 133,673 $ 39,260,235 

No securities were sold during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015. 
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Note 3 - Investment Securities (continued) 

Information related to unrealized losses in the investment portfolio as ofDecember 3 l, 2017, 2016, and 2015, are as 
follows: 

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total 

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized 
December 31, 2017 Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses 

U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises $ 8,967,200 $ 26,300 $ 7,905,500 $ 93,522 $ 16,872,700 $ 119,822 

Municipal 515,686 2,774 515,686 2,774 

Corporate 1,009,750 49,918 1,009,750 49,918 

Mortgage-backed 
securities 11,203,762 164,635 13,645,164 257,384 24,848,926 422,019 

$ 20,686,648 $ 193,709 $ 22,560,414 $ 400,824 $ 43,247,062 $ 594,533 

December 31, 2016 

U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises $ 7,940,000 $ 58,494 $ $ $ 7,940,000 $ 58,494 

Corporate 522,496 5,163 518,150 14,342 1,040,646 19,505 

Mortgage-backed 
securities 16,859,505 314,584 106,208 11,965 16,965,713 326,549 

$ 25,322,001 $ 378,241 $ 624,358 $ 26,307 $ 25,946,359 $ 404,548 

December 31, 2015 

U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises $ 1,998,200 $ 1,800 $ 4,013,000 $ 3,083 $ 6,011,200 $ 4,883 

Corporate 1,022,550 38,057 1,022,550 38,057 

Mortgage-backed 
securities 5,141,397 42,719 1,569,704 48,014 6,711,101 90,733 

$ 8,162,147 $ 82,576 $ 5,582,704 $ 51,097 $ 13,744,851 $ 133,673 

The gross unrealized losses are not considered by management to be other-than-temporary impairments. Temporary 
impairment is caused by market rate fluctuations. Management has the ability and the intent to hold these investment 
securities until maturity or until they recover in value. 

A summary of pledged securities at December 3 l, 2017, 2016, and 2015, are shown below: 

2017 2016 2015 

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair 
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value 

Securities pledged for 

Securities sold under agreements to 
repurchase $14,404,672 $14,474,731 $16,440,448 $16,580,196 $20,984,673 $21,259,204 

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 7,432,948 7,453,508 8,373,566 8,453,348 9,554,612 9,680,612 

$21,837,620 $21,928,239 $24,814,014 $25,033,544 $30,539,285 $30,939,816 
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Note 3 - Investment Securities (continued) 

Contractual maturities of U.S. government-sponsored enterprises and corporate securities at December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, are shown below. Actual maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have 
the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. 

2017 2016 2015 

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair 
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value 

Maturing 

Within one year $ $ $ $ $ 497,536 $ 504,900 

Over one to five years 17,487,633 17,369,707 17,479,807 17,467,909 17,491,251 17,525,127 

Over five to ten years 2,518,460 2,582,386 

Over ten years 1,059,661 1,009,743 3,060,151 3,078,550 1,060,608 1,022,550 

$ 21,065,754 $ 20,961,836 $ 20,539,958 $ 20,546,459 $ 19,049,395 $ 19,052,577 

Mortgage-backed securities are due in monthly installments and are not included in the above tables. 

Note 4 - Loans Receivable 

Major classifications ofloans as of December 31 are as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Real estate 

Residential 342,683,903 286,331,803 225,184,783 

Commercial 259,852,933 234,869,664 190,776,541 

Construction 144,932,066 134,540,068 129,304,099 

Commercial 108,981,942 87,562,830 79,003,446 

Credit card 31,506,477 20,445,914 13,811,810 

Other consumer 1,053,233 1,156,701 2,232,736 

889,010,554 764,906,980 640,313,415 

Deferred origination fees, net (1,590,250) (1,477,369) (963,037) 

Allowance for loan losses (10,033,200) (8,597,008) (6,572,923) 

Loans receivable, net 877,387,104 754,832,603 632,777,455 

The Company makes loans to customers located primarily in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. Although the 
loan portfolio is diversified, its performance will be influenced by the regional economy. 

Approximately $29.4 million, $19 .3 million, and $13 .3 million of the credit card balances were secured by savings 
deposits held by the Company, as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

19 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 

Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Loans acquired through acquisitions are recorded at estimated fair value on their purchase date with no carryover of 
the related allowance for loan losses. In estimating the fair value of loans acquired, certain factors were considered, 
including the remaining lives of the acquired loans, payment history, estimated prepayments, estimated loss ratios, 
estimated value of the underlying collateral, and the net present value of cash flows expected. Discounts on loans that 
were not considered impaired at acquisition were recorded as an accretable discount, which will be recognized in interest 
revenue over the terms of the related loans. For loans considered to be impaired, the difference between the 
contractually required payments and expected cash flows was recorded as a nonaccretable discount. Generally, the 
nonaccretable discount will be recognized after collection of the discounted fair value of the related loan. The remaining 
nonaccretable discounts on loans acquired were $601 thousand, $1.1 million, and $1.5 million as of December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, respectively. Loans with nonaccretable discounts had a carrying value of$1.5 million, $2.3 million, and 
$2.5 million as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The activity in the accretable discounts on loans 
acquired during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, was as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Accretable discount at beginning of year $ 676,200 $ 1,083,916 $ 2,005,369 

Accretion and payoff of loans (133,637) (338,682) (383,704) 

Reclassification from nonaccretable 125,416 

Reclassification to nonaccretable (69,034) (663,165) 

Accretable discount at end of year $ 542,563 $ 676,200 $ 1,083,916 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

A summary of transactions in the allowance for loan losses, by loan classification, during the years ended 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, follows: 

Allowance for loan losses Outstanding loan 
ending balance evaluated balances evaluated 

for impairment: for impainnent: 

Provision 
Beginnirig for Ending 

December 31, 2017 balance Joan losses Charge-offs Recoveries balance Individually Collectively Individually Collectively 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,663,555 $ 664,419 $ (190,502) $ $ 3,137,472 $ $ 3,137,472 $ 1,765,932 $ 340,917,971 

Commercial 2,682,171 374,671 (311,586) 115,100 2,860,356 2,860,356 4,292,963 255,559,970 

Construction 1,590,778 55,406 1,646,184 1,646,184 626,831 144,305,235 

Commercial 1,174,316 344,357 (24,849) 2,871 1,496,695 59,959 1,436,736 1,544,165 107,437,777 

Credit card 477,308 1,217,147 (1,124,357) 314,741 884,839 884,839 31,506,477 

Other consumer 8,880 (1 ,226) 7,654 7,654 1,053,233 

$ 8,597,008 $ 2,654,774 $ (1,651,294) $ 432,712 $ 10,033,200 $ 59,959 $ 9,973,241 $ 8,229,891 $ 880,780,663 

December 31, 2016 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,006,009 $ 692,283 $ (42,025) $ 7,288 $ 2,663,555 $ $ 2,663,555 $ 1,585,395 $ 284,746,408 

Commercial 2,111,325 544,372 (62,000) 88,474 2,682,171 2,682,171 1,117,346 233,752,318 

Construction 1,564,922 25,856 1,590,778 1,590,778 134,540,068 

Commercial 726,863 2,204,292 (I, 764,869) 8,030 1,174,316 63,351 1,110,965 726,203 86,836,627 

Credit card 110,494 868,844 (639,878) 137,848 477,308 477,308 20,445,914 

Other consumer 53,310 (44,430) 8,880 8,880 1,156,701 

$ 6,572,923 $ 4,291,217 $ (2,508,772) $ 241,640 $ 8,597,008 $ 63,351 $ 8,533,657 $ 3,428,944 $ 761,478,036 

December 3 I, 2015 

Real estate 

Residential $ 1,457,731 $ 561,066 $ (13,001) $ 213 $ 2,006,009 $ $ 2,006,009 $ 2,560,472 $ 222,624,311 

Commercial 1,967,314 298,083 (154,072) 2,111,325 2,II 1,325 2,272,579 I 88,503,962 

Construction 1,257,077 231,634 76,2II 1,564,922 1,564,922 129,304,099 

Commercial 810,747 162,269 (262,880) 16,727 726,863 29,100 697,763 935,930 78,067,516 

Credit card 340,073 (229,579) 110,494 110,494 13,811,810 

Other consumer 37,687 15,646 (23) 53,310 53,310 2,232,736 

$ 5,530,556 $ 1,608,771 $ (659,555) $ 93,151 $ 6,572,923 $ 29,100 $ 6,543,823 $ 5,768,981 $ 634,544,434 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Past due loans, segregated by age and class ofloans, as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, were as follows : 

Loans Accruing Interest not 
Loans 90 or more loans 90 or accrued on 

30-89 days days Total past Current more days Nonaccrual nonaccrual 
December 31, 2017 past due past due due loans loans Total loans past due loans loans 

Real estate 

Residential $ 8,311,391 $ 967,529 $ 9,278,920 $ 333,404,983 $ 342,683,903 $ $ 1,827,652 $ 255,607 

Commercial 127,508 333,041 460,549 259,392,384 259,852,933 1,648,456 35,728 

Construction 280,192 280,192 144,651,874 144,932,066 280,192 498,839 32,470 

Commercial 1,219,313 910,568 2,129,881 106,852,061 108,981,942 1,067,445 69,839 

Credit card 2,982,081 85,154 3,067,235 28,439,242 31,506,477 85,154 

Other consumer 1,053,233 1,053,233 

$ 12,640,293 $ 2,576,484 $ 15,216,777 $ 873,793,777 $ 889,010,554 $ 365,346 $ 5,042,392 $ 393,644 

Acquired loans included in total 
above $ 207,818 $ 634,972 $ 842,790 $ 9,525,686 $ 10,368,476 $ - $ 1,366,617 $ 130,940 

December 31, 2016 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,108,637 $ 1,309,329 $ 3,417,966 $ 282,913,837 $ 286,331,803 $ $ 1,821,609 $ 283,786 

Commercial 320,160 1,275,524 1,595,684 233,273,980 234,869,664 752,680 1,193,486 142,073 

Construction 150,000 150,000 134,390,068 134,540,068 

Commercial 328,405 560,880 889,285 86,673,545 87,562,830 749,758 208,796 

Credit card 2,091 ,793 2,091 ,793 18,354,121 20,445,914 

Other consumer 1,156,701 1,1 56,701 

$ 4,848,995 $ 3,295,733 $ 8,144,728 $ 756,762,252 $ 764,906,980 $ 752,680 $ 3,764,853 $ 634,655 

Acquired Joans included in total 
above $ 444,970 $ 2,499,308 $ 2,944,278 $ 10,083,159 $ 13,027,437 $ 752,680 $ 2,608,370 $ 451,882 

December 31, 2015 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,226,437 $ 1,666,022 $ 3,892,459 $ 221,292,324 $ 225,184,783 $ 19,220 $ 2,392,496 $ 269,555 

Commercial 2,354,617 2,354,617 188,421,924 190,776,541 752,680 1,675,092 266,573 

Construction 518,463 518,463 128,785,636 129,304,099 5,924 

Commercial 280,930 752,052 1,032,982 77,970,464 79,003,446 935,930 141,009 

Credit card 1,091 ,593 143 1,091 ,736 12,720,074 13,811,810 143 

Other consumer 2,232,736 2,232,736 

$ 3,598,960 $ 5,291,297 $ 8,890,257 $ 631,423,158 $ 640,313,415 $ 772,043 $ 5,003,518 $ 683,061 

Acquired Joans included in total 
above $ 429,305 $ 2,650,908 $ 3,080,213 $ 13,929,653 $ 17,009,866 $ 771,900 $ 2,292,945 $ 451,882 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Impaired loans include loans acquired on which management has recorded a nonaccretable discount. Impaired loans 
as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, were as follows: 

Unpaid Recorded Recorded 
contractual investment investment Total Average 
principal with no with recorded Related recorded Interest 

December 31, 2017 balance allowance allowance investment allowance investment recognized 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,328,874 $ 1,765,932 $ $ 1,765,932 $ $ 1,947,998 $ 29,909 

Commercial 4,677,261 4,292,963 4,292,963 4,406,692 169,124 

Construction 659,301 626,831 626,831 880,468 24,267 

Commercial 1,824,078 1,177,875 366,290 1,544,165 59,959 1,599,588 47,963 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 9,489,514 $ 7,863,601 $ 366,290 $ 8,229,891 $ 59,959 $ 8,834,746 $ 271,263 

Acquired loans included 
in total above $ 2,149,101 $ 1,365,695 $ - $ 1,365,695 $ - $ 1,552,781 $ 1,313 

December 31, 2016 

Real estate 

Residential $ 2,149,348 $ 1,585,395 $ $ 1,585,395 $ $ 1,670,946 $ 1,31 2 

Commercial 1,711,373 1,117,346 1,117,346 1,151 ,705 6,639 

Construction 

Commercial 1,422,782 306,184 420,019 726,203 63,351 743,275 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 5,283,503 $ 3,008,925 $ 420,019 $ 3,428,944 $ 63,351 $ 3,565,926 $ 7,951 

Acquired loans included 
in total above $ 3,738,711 $ 2,251,111 $ 44,729 $ 2,295,840 $ 12,729 $ 2,353,650 $ 7,951 

December 31 , 2015 

Real estate 

Residential $ 3,284,710 $ 2,560,472 $ $ 2,560,472 $ $ 2,6 16,231 $ 25,867 

Commercial 3,273,470 2,272,579 2,272,579 2,333,503 62,072 

Construction 

Commercial 1,630,620 561 ,105 374,825 935,930 29,100 1,098,959 15,668 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 8,188,800 $ 5,394,156 $ 374,825 $ 5,768,981 $ 29,100 $ 6,048,693 $ 103,607 

Acquired loans included 
in total above $ 4,826,534 $ 3,058,409 $ - $ 3,058,409 $ - $ 3,205,649 $ 87,939 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Credit quality imlicators 

As part of the ongoing monitoring of the credit quality of the Company's loan portfolio, management tracks certain 
credit quality indicators including trends related to the risk grade ofloans, the level of classified loans, net charge-offs, 
nonperforming loans, and the general economic conditions in the Company's market. 

The Company utilizes a risk grading matrix to assign a risk grade to each of its loans. A description of the general 
characteristics of loans characterized as classified is as follows: 

Special Mention 

A special mention loan has potential weaknesses that deserve management's close attention. If left uncorrected, 
these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the asset or in the Company's credit 
position at some future date. Special mention loans are not adversely classified and do not expose the Company to 
sufficient risk to warrant adverse classification. 

Borrowers may exhibit poor liquidity and leverage positions resulting from generally negative cash flow or negative 
trends in earnings. Access to alternative financing may be limited to finance companies for business borrowt:rs and may 
be unavailable for commercial real estate borrowers. 

Substandard 

A substandard loan is inadequately protected by the current financial condition and paying capacity of the obligor or 
of the collateral pledged, if any. Substandard loans have a well-defined weakness, or weaknesses, that jeopardize the 
liquidation of the debt. They are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the 
deficiencies are not corrected. 

Borrowers may exhibit recent or unexpected unprofitable operations, an inadequate debt service coverage ratio, or 
marginal liquidity and capitalization. These loans require more intense supervision by Company management. 

Doubtful 

A doubtful loan has all the weaknesses inherent as a substandard loan with the added characteristic that the 
weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly 
questionable and improbable. 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

The following table presents the December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, balances of classified loans based on the risk 
grade. Classified loans include Special Mention, Substandard, and Doubtful loans. 

Special 
December 31, 2017 Mention Substandard Doubtful Total 

Real estate 

Residential $ $ 1,830,112 $ $ 1,830,112 

Commercial 6,175,269 2,385,836 8,561,105 

Construction 498,839 498,839 

Commercial 5,729,478 1,384,630 7,114,108 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 11,904,747 $ 6,099,417 $ $ 18,004,164 

Acquired loans included in total above $ 39,098 $ 2,103,998 $ $ 2,143,096 

December 31, 2016 

Real estate 

Residential $ $ 1,587,395 $ $ 1,587,395 

Commercial 3,526,379 1,870,026 5,396,405 

Construction 

Commercial 1,071,210 726,203 1,797,413 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 4,597,589 $ 4,183,624 $ $ 8,781,213 

Acquired loans included in total above $ 39,228 $ 3,050,520 $ - $ 3,089,748 

December 31, 2015 

Real estate 

Residential $ $ 2,301,091 $ $ 2,301,091 

Commercial 793,515 3,025,259 3,818,774 

Construction 

Commercial 2,536,501 752,052 183,878 3,472,431 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

$ 3,330,016 $ 6,078,402 $ 183,878 $ 9,592,296 

Acquired loans included in total above $ 38,778 $ 3,551,708 $ $ 3,590,486 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Impaired loans also include certain loans that have been modified in troubled debt restructurings (TDRs) where 
economic concessions have been granted to borrowers who have experienced or are expected to experience financial 
difficulties. These concessions typically result from the Company's loss mitigation activities and could include 
reductions in the interest rate, payment extensions, forgiveness of principal, forbearance or other actions. Certain TDRs 
are classified as nonperforming at the time of restructure and may only be returned to performing status after considering 
the borrower's sustained repayment performance for a reasonable period, generally six months. The status of TD Rs as 
follows : 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

Number of 
December 31, 2017 contracts 

Real estate 
Residential 

Commercial 

Construction 

Commercial 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

Acquired loans included in total above 

December 31, 2016 

Real estate 
Residential 

Commercial 

Construction 

Commercial 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

Acquired loans included in total above 

December 31, 2015 

Real estate 
Residential 

Commercial 

Construction 

Commercial 

Credit card 

Other consumer 

Acquired loans included in total above 

5 $ 

1 

3 

9 $ 

4 $ 

7 $ 

3 

11 $ 

6 $ 

11 $ 

3 

15 $ 

7 $ 

Recorded Investment 

Performing Nonperforming Total 

$ 253,949 $ 253,949 

2,709,243 2,709,243 

509,535 338,024 847,559 

3,218,778 $ 591,973 $ 3,810,751 

$ 151,269 $ 151,269 

$ 491,396 $ 491,396 

102,490 102,490 

347,024 347,024 

$ 940,910 $ 940,910 

- $ 270,249 $ 270,249 

267,154 $ 996,378 $ 1,263,532 

977,477 977,477 

181,446 181,446 

267,154 $ 2 155,301 $ 2,422,455 

267,154 $ 426,721 $ 693,875 

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company modified two nonperforming loans that were considered 
TD Rs. The loans had balances totaling $3,218,778 as of December 31, 2017, and were considered performing. During 
the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company modified two commercial loans that were considered TD Rs. The loans 
had balances totaling $165,878 as of December 31, 2016, and were considered nonperforming. During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, the Company modified one commercial loan that was considered a TDR. The loan had a balance 
totaling $181,146 as of December 31, 2015, and was considered nonperforming. 
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Note 4 - Loans receivable (continued) 

No loans restructured in the twelve months prior to December 31, 2017 or 2016 went into default during the period 
ended December 31, 2017 or 2016. Two loans restructured in the twelve months prior to December 31, 2015 went into 
default during the period ended December 31, 2015. 

There were $503,190, $535,577, and $315,109, respectively, of loans secured by one to four family residential 
properties in the process of foreclosure as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015. 

Note 5 - Premises and Equipment 

Premises and equipment and the related depreciation and amortization consist of the following: 

Leasehold improvements 

Furniture and equipment 

Vehicle 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Premises and equipment, net 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Useful 
lives 

10 years $ 

2 - 7 years 

3 years 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,065,260 

4,106,735 

53,777 

5,225,772 

3,714,698 

1,511,074 

527,683 

2016 

$ 978,529 $ 

3,681,000 

53,777 

4,713,306 

3,187,015 

$ 1,526,291 $ 

$ 530,047 $ 

2015 

948,310 

3,260,357 

53,777 

4,262,444 

2,656,967 

1,605,477 

479,623 

Included in other assets at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, is computer software carried at an amortized cost of 
$960,176, $713,475, and $913,102, respectively. Software amortization expense was $455,150, $419,191, and $427,187 
in 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. Also included in other assets at December 31, 2015, were capitalized project costs 
of$52,003 for designing a credit card application processing website. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the 
project was completed and placed in service. At December 31, 2017, $112,043 was included in other assets for 
additional redesigning of the website. 
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Note 6 - Derivative Financial Instruments 

As part of its mortgage banking activities, the Company enters into interest rate lock commitments, which are 
commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the loan is determined prior to funding and the customers 
have locked into that interest rate. The Company then either locks the loan and rate in with an investor and commits to 
deliver the loan if settlement occurs (Best Efforts) or commits to deliver the locked loan to an investor in a binding 
(Mandatory) delivery program. Certain loans under rate lock commitments are covered under forward sales contracts. 
Forward sales contracts are recorded at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in mortgage banking revenue. 
Interest rate lock commitments and commitments to deliver loans to investors are considered derivatives. The market 
value of interest rate lock commitments and best efforts contracts are not readily ascertainable with precision because 
they are not actively traded in stand-alone markets. The Company determines the fair value of rate lock commitments 
and delivery contracts by measuring the fair value of the underlying asset, which is impacted by current interest rates and 
takes into consideration the probability that the rate lock commitments will close or will be funded. 

Since the Company's derivative instruments are not designated as hedging instruments, the fair value of the 
derivatives are recorded as a freestanding asset or liability with the change in value being recognized in current net 
income during the period of change. 

At December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had open forward sales agreements with notional values of 
$41.0 million, $51.5 million, and $55.8 million, respectively. At December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had 
open mandatory delivery commitments of $12.6 million, $25.6 million, and $26.4 million, respectively. The open 
forward delivery sales agreements are composed of forward sales of loans. The fair values of the open forward sales 
agreements were $(42,109), $117,899, and $(57,454) at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The fair 
values of the open mandatory delivery commitments were $17,982, $(597,452), and $(36,843) at December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, respectively. Certain additional risks arise from these forward delivery contracts in that the 
counterparties to the contracts may not be able to meet the terms of the contracts. The Company does not expect any 
counterparty to fail to meet its obligation. Additional risks inherent in mandatory delivery programs include the risk that 
if the Company does not close the loans subject to interest rate risk lock commitments, they will be obligated to deliver 
loans to the counterparty under the forward sales agreement. Should this be required, the Company could incur 
significant costs in acquiring replacement loans and such costs could have an adverse effect on mortgage banking 
operations in future periods. 

Interest rate lock commitments totaled $56.9 million, $65 .6 million, and $69 .3 million at December 31, 2017, 2016, 
and 2015, respectively and included $6.2 million, $6.9 million, and $3.2 million of commitments that were made on a 
Best Efforts basis at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The fair values of these best efforts commitments 
were $102,299, $64,452, and $56,714 at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The remaining hedged 
interest rate lock commitments totaling $50.7 million, $58.7 million, and $66.1 million at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 
2015, had fair values of$107,922, $(370,418), and $133,899, respectively. 

On January 7, 2015, the Company entered into an interest rate swap transaction with a notional amount of $2 
million. The swap qualifies as a derivative and is designated as a hedging instrument. The swap fixes the interest rate the 
Company will pay on the floating rate junior subordinated debentures for three years beginning on March 16, 2015. 
Based on the notional amount, the Company pays FTN Financial Markets (FTN) quarterly interest at a fixed rate of 
3.493% and FTN pays the Company interest at a rate of three-month LIBOR plus 1.87%. As of December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, the swap had a fair value of$6,521, $(6,452), and $(14,284), respectively. The unrealized loss, net of 
income tax, has been recorded in other comprehensive income. Management believes there is no hedge ineffectiveness 
as ofDecember 31, 2017. 

29 



Capital Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 

Note 7 - Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Major classifications of interest-bearing deposits at December 31 are as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

NOW accounts $ 74,662,973 $ 51,744,274 $ 36,331,262 

Money market accounts 312,809,008 270,663,300 237,235,585 

Savings 3,450,486 3,083,738 3,757,794 

Certificates of deposit of $250,000 or more 74,930,476 46,220,015 24,980,952 

Other time deposits 242,410,566 263,006,922 205,265,356 

$ 708,263,509 $ 634,718,249 $ 507,570,949 

The aggregate amount of brokered certificates of deposit was $72.5 million, $60.6 million, and $36.6 million at 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The aggregate amount of Certificate of Deposit Account Registry 
Service ("CDARS") reciprocal deposits was $61.0 million, $62.1 million, and $39.3 million at December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, respectively. 

As of December 31, 2017, certificates of deposit mature as follows: 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022, and thereafter 

Note 8 - Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase 

$ 263,085,448 

41,522,868 

1,258,355 

11,202,371 

272,000 

$ 317,341,042 

The Company sells securities under repurchase agreements to provide cash management services to commercial 
account customers. These overnight borrowings are summarized as follows: 

Average amount outstanding 

Average rate paid during the year 

Maximum amount outstanding at month end 

Investment securities pledged to secure the underlying 
agreements at year end 

Amortized cost 

Estimated fair value 

30 

2017 2016 2015 

$ 9,683,753 $ 10,279,683 $ 11,552,542 

0.15% 0.15% 0.14% 

$ 12,471,656 $ 13,031,543 $ 14,050,606 

$ 14,404,672 $ 16,440,448 $ 20,984,673 

14,474,731 16,580,196 21,259,204 
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Note 9 - Borrowed Funds 

As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company was indebted as follows: 

2017 2016 

Description Balance Interest Balance Interest 

FHLB advance March 25, 2019 $ 2,000,000 4.26% $ 2,000,000 4.26% $ 

FHLB advance February 12, 2017 -% 2,000,000 1.15% 

FHLB advance September 7, 2017 -% 2,000,000 3.69% 

FHLB advance March 4, 2016 _o/o -% 

Subtotal - FHLB advances 2,000,000 6,000,000 

Senior promissory note July 31, 
2019 2,000,000 5.50% 2,000,000 5.00% 

Junior subordinated debentures 
June 15, 2036 2,062,000 3.56% 2,062,000 2.87% 

Convertible Subordinated Notes 
December 31, 2017 _o/o -% 

Other subordinated notes 
December 1, 2025 13,500,000 6.95% 13,500,000 6.95% 

Less: Unamortized debt issuance 
costs (200,769) (235,160) 

Subtotal - other borrowed funds 17,361,231 17,326,840 

$ 19,361,231 $ 23,326,840 $ 

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 

2015 

Balance Interest 

2,000,000 4.26% 

2,000,000 1.15% 

2,000,000 3.69% 

5,000,000 0.59% 

11,000,000 

5,000,000 6.75% 

2,062,000 2.48% 

3,333,932 8.50% 

13,500,000 6.95% 

(266,807) 

23,629,125 

34,629,125 

The Federal Home Loan Bank advances require quarterly interest payments with principal and any remaining 
accrued interest due at maturity. 

Senior promissory note 

On July 30, 2014, the Company issued a $5,000,000 senior promissory note (the "Note"). The Note matures on 
July 31, 2019. The Company repaid $3,000,000 on this note on July 30, 2016. On that date, the Note was amended and 
the interest rate was fixed at 5.00% through September 30, 2017. Effective October 1, 2017, the Note was again 
amended to fix the interest rate at 5.50% through March 31, 2018. After March 31, 2018, the interest rate converts to a 
floating rate of the one-year LIBOR plus 6.00% adjusted on the first business day of each quarter. 

Junior subordinated debentures 

In June 2006, the Company formed Capital Bancorp (MD) Statutory Trust I (the "Trust") and on June 15, 2006, the 
Trust issued 2,000 floating Rate Capital Securities (the "Capital Securities") with an aggregate liquidation value of 
$2,000,000 to a third party in a private placement. Concurrent with the issuance of the Capital Securities, the Trust 
issued trust common securities to the Company in the aggregate liquidation value of $62,000. 
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Note 9 - Borrowed Funds (continued) 

The proceeds of the issuance of the Capital Securities and trust common securities were invested in the Company's 
Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (the "Floating Rate Debentures"). The Floating Rate 
Debentures for the Trust will mature on June 15, 2036, which may be shortened if certain conditions are met (including 
the Company having received prior approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and any other 
required regulatory approvals). These Floating Rate Debentures, which are the only assets of the Trust, are subordinate 
and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indenture dated June 15, 
2006) of the Company. The Floating Rate Debentures for the Trust accrue interest at a floating rate equal to the three­
month LIBOR plus 1.87%, payable quarterly. As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the rate for the Trust was 
3.56%, 2.87%, and 2.48% respectively. The quarterly distributions on the Capital Securities will be paid at the same rate 
that interest is paid on the Floating Rate Debentures. 

The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the Trust's obligation under the Capital Securities. The 
Trust must redeem the Capital Securities when the Floating Rate Debentures are paid at maturity or upon any earlier 
prepayment of the Floating Rate Debentures. The Floating Rate Debentures may be prepaid if certain events occur, 
including a change in the tax status or regulatory capital treatment of the Capital Securities, or a change in existing laws 
that requires the Trust to register as an investment company. 

The junior subordinated debentures are treated as Tier 1 capital, to a limited extent, by the Federal Reserve. 

Convertible subordinated notes 

On December 30, 2010, the Company issued $5,000,000 of 8.5% fixed rate convertible unsecured subordinated 
notes (the "Notes"). The Notes matured on December 31, 2017. The Notes were convertible into shares of the 
Company's common stock at any time before maturity. The number of shares that would have been granted upon such a 
conversion would be determined by dividing the principal amount of the Notes by the conversion price, $12.00 per share. 
The conversion price would be proportionately adjusted to the nearest cent to reflect any change in the common stock 
price, which results from a merger, consolidation, recapitalization, reorganization, reclassification, stock dividend, stock 
split, reverse stock split, combination of shares, or a similar event. The Company had the right to redeem the Notes, in 
whole or in part, in a principal amount with integral multiples of $1,000, on any interest payment date (last day of 
March, June, September, and December of each year) on or after December 31,201 S, at a redemption price of 100% of 
the principal amount of the Notes, plus interest accrued and unpaid to the date ofredemption. During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, $1,666,068 of principal was converted to 138,839 newly issued shares of common stock at the 
$12.00 conversion price. 

The Company notified the holders of the remaining $3,333,932 of Notes outstanding that it would redeem the 
remaining balance on March 31, 2016. During the year ended December 31, 2016, $3,333,932 of principal was 
converted to 277,828 newly issued shares of common stock at the $12.00 conversion price. 

Other subordinated notes 

On November 24, 2015, the Company issued $13,500,000 of subordinated notes. The notes mature on December 1, 
2025. The notes bear interest at 6.95% for the first five years, then adjust to the three-month LIBOR plus 5.33% adjusted 
on March 1, June 1, September 1, and December 1 of each year. Interest is payable quarterly. There were related debt 
issuance costs incurred totaling $278,231. The costs are amortized to interest expense through the maturity date of the 
notes. 
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Note 9 - Borrowed Funds (continued) 

Available lines of credit 

The Company has available lines of credit of $28,000,000 with other correspondent banks. 

The Company may borrow up to 25% of its assets from the FHLB, based on collateral available to pledge to secure 
the borrowings. Borrowings from the FHLB are secured by a portion of the Company's loan and/or investment portfolio. 
As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had pledged loans providing borrowing capacity of $78.8 
million, $80.4 million, and $65.5 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had 
pledged investment securities with a fair value of $7.5 million, $8.5 million, and $9.7 million, respectively, to the 
FHLB. As ofDecember 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had $84.1 million, $82.7 million, and $63.9 million, 
respectively, of available borrowing capacity from the FHLB. 

As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company had pledged commercial loans to the Federal Reserve 
Bank of Richmond to provide a borrowing capacity totaling $17.9 million, $29.7 million, $29.7 million, respectively, 
under its discount window program. There were no advances outstanding under this facility as of December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015. 

Certificate of deposit funding through a financial network is limited to 15% of the Bank's assets, or approximately 
$152.4 million, $135.1 million, and $109.4 million as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

Note 10 - Retirement Plan 

The Company provides a defined contribution plan qualifying under Section 40 l(k) of the Internal Revenue Code to 
eligible employees. The Company contributes 3% of eligible compensation on behalf of all full-time employees up to 
limits prescribed by the Internal Revenue Code. The Company's contribution to the plan was $527,031 in 2017, 
$588,313 in 2016, and $513,887 in 2015. 

Note 11 - Related-Party Transactions 

The officers and directors of the Company enter into loan transactions with the Company in the ordinary course of 
business. These loans are made on the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time 
for comparable loans with unrelated borrowers. 

Activity in related-party loans during 2017, 2016, and 2015 follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Balance at beginning of year $ 13,529,110 $ 19,786,393 $ 12,738,071 

New loans 34,385,710 1,506,104 9,344,946 

Amounts collected (36,446,775) (7,672,087) (2,296,624) 

Relationship changes 4,800,000 (91,300) 

Balance at end of year $ 16,268,045 $ 13,529,110 $ 19,786,393 

Deposits from officers and directors and their related interests were $178.0 million at December 31, 2017, $169.2 
million at December 31, 2016, and $100.9 million at December 31, 2015. 
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Note 11 - Related-Party Transactions (continued) 

A director is an owner of a firm that provided professional services to the Company. Fees paid to the firm were 
$3,425, $11,381, and $11,985, in 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

A director of the Company owns an interest in an entity from which the Company leases space for its Rockville, 
Maryland location. Payments made in accordance with the lease were $555,063, $539,018, and $479,699 in 2017, 2016, 
and 2015, respectively. 

Company directors, or their related interests, held $1.4 million, $1.4 million, and $3.4 million of the senior 
promissory notes outstanding as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

Company directors, or their related interests, held $2.0 million of the convertible subordinated notes outstanding as 
of December 31, 2015. 

Company directors, or their related interests, held $4.6 million, $5 .0 million, and $2.9 million of participation loans 
from Church Street Capital as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

Note 12 - Income Taxes 

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ( the "2017 Tax Act") became law. The 201 7 Tax Act includes a 
number of changes to existing U.S. tax laws that impact the Company, most notably a reduction of the U.S. corporate 
income tax rate to 21 percent for tax years beginning after December 31, 2017. 

The components of income tax expense are as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Current 

Federal $ 4,612,141 $ 5,947,760 $ 3,940,671 

State 1,230,480 1,531,931 1,088,919 

5,842,621 7,479,691 5,029,590 

Deferred (238,698) (1,359,370) (342,382) 

Change in corporate income tax rate 1,385,599 

$ 6,989,522 $ 6,120,321 $ 4,687,208 
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Note 12 - Income Taxes (continued) 

The components of deferred tax benefit are as follows: 

Allowance for loan and credit losses 

Reserve for recourse on mortgage loans sold 

Nonaccrual interest 

Foreclosed real estate write-downs 

Stock-based compensation 

Accrued severance 

Long-term incentive program (LTIP) 

Core deposit intangible 

Net operating loss carryforward 

Unrealized gain on loans held for sale 

Accumulated depreciation 

Valuation allowance 

35 

2017 

$ (705,537) $ 

(6,001) 

102,131 

24,089 

(60,802) 

(110,446) 

4,366 

(21,615) 

341,644 

171,858 

21,615 

$ (238,698) $ 

2016 2015 

(967,403) $ (459,521) 

47,382 (7,896) 

22,024 39,906 

(8,168) 9,901 

(132,357) (32,911) 

27,936 

(2,276) (4,526) 

(32,632) (25,958) 

(316,971) (78,734) 

(1,601) 163,463 

32,632 25,958 

(1,359,370) $ (342,382) 
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Note 12 - Income Taxes (continued) 

The components of the net deferred tax asset are: 

2017 2016 2015 

Deferred tax assets 

Allowance for loan and credit losses $ 3,002,748 $ 3,602,436 $ 2,635,033 

Reserve for recourse on mortgage loans sold 125,721 174,215 221,597 

Nonaccrual interest 268,090 486,424 508,448 

Foreclosed real estate write-downs 8,128 35,740 27,572 

Stock-based compensation 187,914 208,564 76,207 

Long-term incentive program (LTIP) 77,049 

Core deposit intangible 26,621 42,525 40,249 

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedging derivative 2,516 5,570 

Unrealized loss on investment securities available for sale 95,529 17,801 

Unrealized loss on loans held for sale 329,020 12,049 

Net operating loss carryforward 212,367 155,805 123,173 

4,004,167 5,055,046 3,649,898 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Unrealized gain on investment securities available for sale 133,218 

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedging derivative 1,589 

Unrealized gain on loans held for sale 8,807 

Accumulated depreciation 399,275 483,977 485,578 

Deferred casualty gain 647 928 928 

410,318 484,905 619,724 

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance 3,593,849 4,570,141 3,030,174 

Valuation allowance 212,367 155,805 123,173 

Net deferred tax asset $ 3,381,482 $ 4,414,336 $ 2,907,001 
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Note 12 - Income Taxes (continued) 

The differences between the federal income tax rate of 34% and the effective tax rate for the Company are 
reconciled as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Statutory federal income tax rate 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 

Increase (decrease) resulting from 

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 5.37 4.00 4.00 

Nondeductible expenses 0.84 1.10 0.80 

Tax exempt income (0.22) (0.20) (0.20) 

Change in corporate income tax rate 9.83 

Other (0.24) 0.43 (0.11) 

49.58% 39.33% 38.49% 

Deferred tax assets represent the future tax benefit of deductible differences and, if it is more likely than not that a 
tax asset will not be realized, a valuation allowance is required to reduce the net deferred tax assets to net realizable 
value. As of December 31, 2017, management has determined that it is more likely than not that the majority of the 
deferred tax asset from continuing operations will be realized. At December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, a valuation 
allowance of$2 l2,367, $155,805, and $123, l 73 was recognized, respectively, fora State of Maryland net operating loss 
carryforward that may not be realizable. 

The Company does not have material uncertain tax positions and did not recognize any adjustments for 
umecognized tax benefits. The Company remains subject to examination of income tax returns for the years ending after 
December 31, 2014. 

Note 13 - Capital Standards 

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure 
to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible additional, discretionary actions by 
the regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank's financial statements. Under capital 
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital 
guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as 
calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and classifications are also subject to 
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors. 

The Basel III Capital Rules became effective for the Bank on January 1, 2015 (subject to a phase-in period for 
certain provisions). Quantitative measures established by the Basel III Capital Rules to ensure capital adequacy require 
the maintenance of minimum amounts and ratios ( set forth in the following table) of Common Equity Tier 1 capital, Tier 
1 capital, and Total capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 capital to 
adjusted quarterly average assets (as defined). 

In connection with the adoption of the Basel III Capital Rules, the Bank elected to opt-out of the requirement to 
include accumulated other comprehensive income in Common Equity Tier 1 capital. Common Equity Tier 1 capital for 
the Bank is reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets, net of associated deferred tax liabilities and subject to 
transition provisions. 
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Note 13 - Capital Standards (continued) 

Under the revised prompt corrective action requirements, as of January 1, 2015, insured depository institutions are 
required to meet the following in order to qualify as "well capitalized:" (1) a common equity Tier 1 risk-based capital 
ratio of6.5%; (2) a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of8%; (3) a total risk-based capital ratio of 10%; and (4) a Tier 1 
leverage ratio of 5%. Management believes that, as of December 31, 2017, the Bank met all capital adequacy 
requirements under the Basel III Capital Rules on a fully phased-in basis as if such requirements were fully in effect. 

The implementation of the capital conservation buffer began on January 1, 2016, at the 0.625% level and will be 
phased in over a four-year period (increasing by that amount on each subsequent January 1, until it reaches 2.5% on 
January 1, 2019). The Basel III Capital Rules also provide for a "countercyclical capital buffer" that is applicable to only 
certain covered institutions and does not have any current applicability to the Bank. 

The aforementioned capital conservation buffer is designed to absorb losses during periods of economic stress. 
Banking institutions with a ratio of Common Equity Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets above the minimum but below 
the conservation buffer ( or below the combined capital conservation buffer and countercyclical capital buffer, when the 
latter is applied) will face constraints on dividends, equity repurchases, and compensation based on the amount of the 
shortfall. 

As of December 31, 2017, the most recent notification from the OCC has categorized the Bank as well capitalized 
under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must 
maintain ratios as set forth in the table. There have been no conditions or events since that notification that management 
believes have changed the Bank's category. 

The OCC, through formal or informal agreement, has the authority to require an institution to maintain higher 
capital ratios than those provided by statute, to be categorized as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for 
prompt corrective action. 

The following table presents actual and required capital ratios as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, for the 
Company and the Bank under the Basel III Capital Rules. The minimum required capital amounts presented include the 
minimum required capital levels as ofDecember 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, based on the phase-in provisions of the Basel 
III Capital Rules. Capital levels required to be considered well capitalized are based upon prompt corrective action 
regulations, as amended to reflect the changes under the Basel III Capital Rules. 
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Minimum capital To be well Full Phase In of 
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Actual adequacy capitalized Basel III 

December 31, 2017 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio 

The Company 

Tier I leverage ratio (to average assets) $ 82,428 8.10% $ 40,724 4.00% NIA NIA $ 40,724 4.00% 

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) 82,428 10.18% 58,717 7.25% NIA NIA 68,841 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 80,366 9.92% 46,569 5.75% NIA NIA 56,693 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 92,562 11.43% 74,915 9.25% NIA NIA 85,039 10.50% 

The Bank 

Tier I leverage ratio ( to average assets) $ 86,150 8.55% $ 40,316 4.00% $ 50,395 5.00% $ 40,316 4.00% 

Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets) 86,150 10.78% 57,928 7.25% 63,920 8.00% 67,915 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 86,150 10.78% 45,943 5.75% 51,935 6.50% 55,930 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 96,148 12.03% 73,908 9.25% 79,900 10.00% 83,895 to.SO% 

December 31, 2016 

The Company 

Tier I leverage ratio (to average assets) $ 72,841 8.01 % $ 36,388 4.00% NIA NIA $ 36,388 4.00% 

Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets) 72,841 10.02% 48,145 6.63 % NIA NIA 61,764 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 70,779 9.74% 37,244 5.13% NIA NIA 50,865 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 95,437 13.13% 62,679 8.63 % NIA NIA 76,297 10.50% 

The Bank 

Tier 1 leverage ratio (to average assets) $ 80,155 8.86 % $ 36,175 4.00 % $ 45,218 5.00 % $ 36,175 4.00% 

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) 80,155 11.12 % 47,764 6.63% 57,678 8.00% 61,283 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 80,155 11.12% 36,950 5.13 % 46,863 6.50% 50,468 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 89,171 12.37 % 62,184 8.63 % 72,097 10.00% 75,702 10.50% 

December 31, 2015 

The Company 

Tier I leverage ratio (to average assets) $ 61,513 8.51 % $ 28,904 4.00% NIA NIA $ 28,904 4.00% 

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) 61,513 10.01 % 36,858 6.00% NIA NIA 52,215 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 59,451 9.68% 27,643 4.50% NIA NIA 43,001 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 82,162 13.38% 49,144 8.00% NIA NIA 64,501 10.50% 

The Bank 

Tier I leverage ratio (to average assets) $ 67,998 9.51 % $ 28,590 4.00 % $ 35,738 5.00 % $ 28,590 4.00% 

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets) 67,998 11.35 % 35,961 6.00% 47,949 8.00% 50,945 8.50% 

Common equity tier I capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 67,998 11.35 % 26,971 4.50% 38,958 6.50% 41,955 7.00% 

Total capital ratio (to risk-weighted assets) 74,951 12.51 % 47,949 8.00% 59,936 10.00% 62,932 10.50% 
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Compensation cost is recognized for stock options and restricted stock awards issued to employees. Compensation 
cost is measured as the fair value of these awards on their date of grant. A Black-Scholes model is utilized to estimate the 
fair value of stock options, while the market price of the Company's common stock at the date of grant is used as the fair 
value of restricted stock awards. Compensation cost is recognized over the required service period, generally defined as 
the vesting period for stock option awards and as the restriction period for restricted stock awards. For awards with 
graded vesting, compensation cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire 
award. 

The expense recognition of employee stock option and restricted stock awards resulted in net expense of 
approximately $625,870, $759,012, and $460,259 during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, 
respectively. 

Stock options: 

In April 2002, the Company adopted a stock option plan. The plan provides for granting options to purchase shares 
of common stock to the directors and selected key employees of the Company and the Bank. The options granted to 
employees are intended to qualify as incentive stock options under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code. In 
August 2017, the Company's stockholders approved an increase in the number of shares available for granl lo 1,043,380, 
of which 230,050 are available for future grant at December 31, 2017. Option prices are equal to or greater than the 
estimated fair value of the common stock at the date of grant. Options outstanding vest over a four-year period, whereby 
25% of the options become exercisable on each anniversary of the grant date. 

Information with respect to options outstanding during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, is as 
follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Weighted Weighted Weighted 
average average average 
exercise exercise exercise 

Shares price Shares price Shares price 

Outstanding at beginning of 
year 399,994 $ 25.45 391,416 $ 22.48 339,563 $ 18.45 

Granted 65,150 49.50 67,050 33.70 111,700 29.37 

Exercised (89,583) 18.61 (47,935) 13.97 (52,035) 11.19 

Expired/cancelled/forfeited (34,700) 23.48 (I 0,537) 20.01 (7,812) 21.14 

Outstanding at end of year 340,861 $ 32.04 399,994 $ 25.45 391,416 $ 22.48 

Exercisable at end of year 161,118 $ 25.89 195,510 $ 21.27 161,622 $ 17.50 

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, was 
$10.71, $7.74, and $7.22, respectively. 
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A summary of information about stock options outstanding is as follows at December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015: 

Weighted 
average Average 
exercise remaining Outstanding Exercisable 

December 31, 2017 price life (years) shares shares 

$ 20.00 1.0 52,988 52,988 

26.50 2.0 80,948 54,717 

30.00 3.0 82,225 38,525 

34.00 4.0 59,550 14,888 

49.50 5.0 65,150 

32.04 2.6 340,861 161,118 

Intrinsic value on December 31, 2017 $ 5,951,363 $ 4,271,277 

December 31, 2016 

$ 14.00 0.7 7,143 7,143 

17.00 1.0 69,989 69,989 

20.00 2.0 71,138 53,354 

26.50 3.0 95,424 42,712 

30.00 4.0 94,250 22,312 

34.00 5.0 62,050 

25.45 2.9 399,994 195,510 

Instrinsic value on December 31, 2016 $ 3,421,285 $ 2,489,212 

December 31, 2015 

$ 12.25 1.0 43,525 43,525 

14.00 1.8 7,143 5,357 

17.00 2.0 73,636 55,227 

20.00 3.0 74,638 37,319 

26.50 4.0 100,774 20,194 

30.00 5.0 91,700 

22.49 3.3 391,416 161,622 

Intrisnic value on December 31, 2015 $ 1,645,530 $ 1,252,400 

The aggregate intrinsic value as presented in the preceding tables is calculated by determining the difference 
between the estimated fair value of the stock as of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, and the exercise price of the 
option, then multiply by the number of options outstanding. Stock options with exercise prices greater than the estimated 
fair value of the stock are not included in this calculation. 

At December 31, 2017, there was $996,283 of total unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested stock 
options to be recognized over the next four years. At December 31, 2016, there was $881,868 of total unrecognized 
compensation expense related to nonvested stock options to be recognized over the next four years. At December 31, 
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Note 14 - Stock-Based Compensation (continued) 

2015, there was $1.1 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested stock options to be 
recognized over the next four years. 

The intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $1.2 million, $628,487, and $671,510, during the years ended 
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. 

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 2017, 2016, and 2015, were estimated using the Black­
Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions: 

2017 2016 2015 

Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Risk free interest rate 2.20% 1.94% 1.76% 

Expected volatility 18.94% 21.07% 24.08% 

Expected life in years 5 5 5 

Restricted stock: 

The Company from time-to-time also grants shares ofrestricted stock to key employees. These awards help align the 
interests of these employees with the interests of the stockholders of the Company by providing economic value directly 
related to increases in the value of the Company's stock. These awards typically hold service requirements over various 
vesting periods. The value of the stock awarded is established as the fair market value of the stock at the time of the 
grant. The Company recognizes expense, equal to the total value of such awards, ratably over the vesting period of the 
stock grants. 

All restricted stock agreements are conditioned upon continued employment. Termination of employment prior to a 
vesting date, as described below, would terminate any interest in non-vested shares. All restricted shares will fully vest in 
the event of change in control of the Company. 

N onvested restricted stock for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, is summarized in the following 
table. 

2017 2016 2015 

Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average Average Average 

grant-date grant-date grant-date 
Shares fair value Shares fair value Shares fair value 

Nonvested at beginning of year 13,000 $ 29.81 $ 14,600 $ 14.00 

Granted 2,500 49.50 13,000 29.81 

Vested (4,000) 30.00 (14,600) 14.00 

Forfeited (1,000) 27.50 

Nonvested at end of year 10,500 $ 34.64 13,000 $ 29.81 $ 
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The vesting schedule of these shares as of December 31, 2017 is as follows: 

Year 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

Shares 

4,000 

4,625 

625 

625 

625 

10,500 

At December 31, 2017, there was $243,750 of total unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested 
restricted stock. At December 31, 2016, there was $267,210 of total unrecognized compensation expense related to 
nonvested restricted stock. There was no unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested stock at December 
31, 2015. 

Note 15 - Loan Commitments 

Outstanding loan commitments at December 31 were as follows: 

2017 2016 2015 

Unused lines of credit 

Commercial $ 46,580,356 $ 44,926,179 $ 32,633,945 

Commercial real estate 7,529,902 9,342,205 6,725,795 

Residential real estate 7,072,371 8,489,332 2,908,878 

Home equity 25,394,675 23,880,014 20,332,609 

Secured credit card 30,160,522 20,376,666 14,911,148 

Personal 147,524 996,372 572,282 

Construction commitments 

Residential real estate 56,462,928 55,369,209 51,630,141 

Commercial real estate 7,349,726 3,119,288 

$ 180,698,004 $ 166,499,265 $ 129,714,798 

Commitments to originate residential loans held for sale $ 4,137,725 $ 6,777,809 $ 4,725,342 

Letters of credit $ 6,759,499 $ 4,597,637 $ 3,970,505 

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition of the contract. 
Lines of credit generally have variable interest rates. Such lines do not represent future cash requirements because it is 
unlikely that all customers will draw upon their lines in full at any time. Loan commitments generally have variable 
interest rates, fixed expiration dates, and may require payment of a fee. 
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The Company's maximum exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the customer is the contractual 
amount of the credit commitment. Loan commitments and lines of credit are made on the same terms, including 
collateral, as outstanding loans. Management is not aware of any accounting loss to be incurred by funding these loan 
commitments. As of December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively, the Company had an allowance for off-balance­
sheet credit risk of$901,298, $801,298, and $576,298, recorded in other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet. 

The Company makes representations and warranties that loans sold to investors meet their program's guidelines and 
that the information provided by the borrowers is accurate and complete. In the event of a default on a loan sold, the 
investor may make a claim for losses due to document deficiencies, program compliance, early payment default, and 
fraud or borrower misrepresentations. 

The Company maintains a reserve in other liabilities for potential losses on mortgage loans sold. During the years 
ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the activity in this reserve is as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015 

Balance at beginning of year $ 441,665 $ 561,786 $ 541,770 

Provision charged to operating expense 115,255 209,509 176,145 

Recoveries 

Charge-offs (100,043) (329,630) (156,129) 

Balance at end of year $ 456,877 $ 441,665 $ 561,786 
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The balance sheets as ofDecember 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, and statements ofincome and cash flows for the years 
then ended, for Capital Bancorp, Inc. (Parent only) are presented below: 

Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2017 2016 2015 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 798,106 $ 1,551,594 $ 323,077 

Investment in Capital Bank, NA 85,897,663 80,127,446 68,209,417 

Investment in Church Street Capital, LLC 3,092,134 2,483,470 2,255,217 

Capital Bancorp (MD) Statutory Trust 62,000 62,000 62,000 

Loans receivable, net 7,207,965 3,650,330 12,275,696 

Accrued interest receivable 82,928 56,533 53,081 

Due from subsidiaries 50,278 6,525 

Prepaid income taxes 134,972 203,763 239,237 

Deferred income taxes 18,235 34,612 72,400 

Other assets 536,998 93,548 85,901 

$ 97,831,001 $ 88,313,574 $ 83,582,551 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
Borrowed funds $ 17,361,231 $ 17,326,840 $ 23,629,125 

Accrued interest payable 81,585 81,534 99,738 

Due to subsidiaries 94,110 

Other liabilities 175,000 157,498 196,849 

17,711,926 17,565,872 23,925,712 

Stockholders' equity 
Common stock 28,843 27,862 25,564 

Additional paid-in capital 27,137,270 24,700,720 22,825,963 

Retained earnings 53,199,657 46,050,383 36,609,513 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (246,695) (31,263) 195,799 

Total stockholders' equity 80,119,075 70,747,702 59,656,839 

$ 97,831,001 $ 88,313,574 $ 83,582,551 
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Statements of Income 

Years Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015 

Interest and dividend revenue $ 341,876 $ 460,754 $ 286,830 

Dividend from Capital Bank, NA 2,450,000 2,700,000 1,700,000 

Dividend from Capital Bancorp (MD) Statutory Trust 1,927 1,609 1,362 

Total interest and dividend revenue 2,793,803 3,162,363 1,988,192 

Interest expense 1,147,933 1,357,279 953,492 

Net interest income 1,645,870 1,805,084 1,034,700 

Provision for (recovery of) loan losses (102,158) 135,000 

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 1,645,870 1,907,242 899,700 

Noninterest income 1,200 750 2,025 

Noninterest expenses (137,477) (50,977) (40,362) 

Income before income taxes 1,509,593 1,857,015 861,363 

Income tax benefit 308,449 286,615 285,137 

Income before undistributed net income of subsidiaries 1,818,042 2,143,630 1,146,500 

Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 5,290,808 7,297,240 6,345,208 

Net income $ 7,108,850 $ 9,440,870 $ 7,491,708 
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Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest and dividends received $ 2,767,408 $ 3,158,911 $ 1,945,762 

Noninterest revenue received 1,200 750 2,025 

Interest paid (1,113,491) (1,375,483) (855,809) 

Cash paid to suppliers, net of reimbursements (334,960) 22,217 234,960 

Income taxes refunded 708,401 414,128 387,386 

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,028,558 2,220,523 1,714,324 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Investment in Capital Bank, NA (4,000,000) (6,500,000) 

Investment in Church Street Capital, LLC (250,000) 

Loans originated, net of repayments (3,557,635) 8,727,524 (8,249,110) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (3,807,635) 4,727,524 (14,749,110) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

(Repayment)/Issuance of debt (2,968,349) 13,233,193 

Repurchase of common stock (511,942) (3,420,771) (1,378,475) 

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,537,531 669,590 582,249 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 1,025,589 (5,719,530) 12,436,967 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (753,488) 1,228,517 (597,819) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,551,594 323,077 920,896 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 798,106 $ 1,551,594 $ 323,077 

Reconciliation of net income to cash flows from operating 
activities 

Net income $ 7,108,850 $ 9,440,870 $ 7,491,708 

Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries (5,290,808) (7,297,240) (6,345,208) 

Provision for loan losses (102,158) 135,000 

Deferred income taxes 16,377 34,734 (51,470) 

Amortization of debt issuance costs 34,391 

(Increase) decrease in other assets (525,586) (11,547) (184,660) 

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 51 (18,204) 97,683 

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 17,502 (39,351) 52,877 

Income tax benefit of stock options exercised 129,972 100,874 211,519 

Director and employee compensation paid in Company stock 537,809 L 12,545 306,875 
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Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended December 31, 2017 2016 2015 

$ 2,028,558 $ 2,220,523 $ 1,714,324 
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Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair value, 
recommend disclosures about fair value, and establish a hierarchy for determining fair value measurement. The 
hierarchy includes three levels and is based upon the valuation techniques used to measure assets and liabilities. The 
three levels are as follows: 

Level I - Inputs to the valuation method are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active 
markets; 

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation method include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and 
inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the 
financial instrument; and 

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation method are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. 

Fair value measurements on a recurring basis 

Investment securities available/or sale - The fair values of the Company's investment securities available for sale 
are provided by an independent pricing service. The fair values of the Company's securities are determined based on 
quoted prices for similar securities. Equity securities are restricted shares in two banker's banks. 

Loans held/or sale - The fair value ofloans held for sale is determined using Level 2 inputs of quoted prices for a 
similar asset, adjusted for specific attributes of that loan. 

Derivative financial instruments - Derivative instruments used to hedge residential mortgage loans held for sale and 
the related interest-rate lock commitments include forward commitments to sell mortgage loans and are reported at fair 
value utilizing Level 2 inputs. The fair values of derivative financial instruments are based on derivative market data 
inputs as of the valuation date and the underlying value of mortgage Joans for rate lock commitments. 

The interest rate swap is reported at fair value utilizing Level 2 inputs. The Company obtains dealer quotations to 
value its swap. For purposes of potential valuation adjustments to its derivative position, the Company evaluates the 
credit risk of its counterparty. Accordingly, the Company has considered factors such as the likelihood of default by the 
counterparty and the remaining contractual life, among other things, in determining if any fair value adjustment related to 
credit risk is required. 
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The Company has categorized its financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
December 31 , 2017, 2016, and 2015, as follows : 

December 31, 2017 Total Level 1 inputs Level 2 inputs Level 3 inputs 

Investment securities available for sale 

U.S. government-sponsored enterprises $ 17,369,707 $ $ 17,369,707 $ 

Municipal bonds 515,686 515,686 

Corporate bonds 3,076,443 3,076,443 

Mortgage-backed securities 33,066,876 33,066,876 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 54,113,712 $ $ 54,113,712 $ 

Loans held for sale $ 26,344,241 $ $ 26,344,241 $ 

Derivative assets $ 100,422 $ $ 100,422 $ 

Derivative liabilities $ (72,773) $ $ (72,773) $ 

December 31, 2016 

Investment securities available for sale 

U.S. government-sponsored enterprises $ 17,467,913 $ $ 17,467,913 $ 

Corporate bonds 3,078,546 3,078,546 

Mortgage-backed securities 27,438,374 27,438,374 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 48,069,833 $ $ 48,069,833 $ 

Loans held for sale $ 49,166,805 $ $ 49,166,805 $ 

Derivative assets $ 1,948,700 $ $ 1,948,700 $ 

Derivative liabilities $ (140,199) $ $ (140,199) $ 

December 31, 2015 

Investment securities available for sale 

U.S.governmentagency $ 17,525,072 $ $ 17,525,072 $ 

Municipal bonds 

Corporate bonds 1,527,505 1,527,505 

Mortgage-backed securities 20,122,658 20,122,658 

Equity securities 85,000 85,000 

$ 39,260,235 $ $ 39,260,235 $ 

Loans held for sale $ 38,877,666 $ $ 38,877,666 $ 

Derivative assets $ 157,716 $ $ 157,716 $ 

Derivative liabilities $ (14,284) $ $ (14,284) $ 
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Financial instruments recorded using FASB ASC 825-10 

Under FASB ASC 825-10, the Company may elect to report most financial instruments and certain other items at 
fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis with changes in fair value reported in net income. After the initial 
adoption, the election is made at the acquisition of an eligible financial asset, financial liability or firm commitment or 
when certain specified reconsideration events occur. The fair value election, with respect to an item, may not be revoked 
once an election is made. 

The following table reflects the difference between the fair value carrying amount of loans held for sale, measured at 
fair value under FASB ASC 825-10, and the aggregate unpaid principal amount the Company is contractually entitled to 
receive at maturity: 

December 31, 2017 

Loans held for sale 

December 31, 2016 

Loans held for sale 

December 31, 2015 

Loans held for sale 

Aggregate fair 
value 

$ 26,344,241 $ 

$ 49,166,805 $ 

$ 38,877,666 $ 

Contractual 
Difference principal 

707,379 $ 25,636,862 

481,458 $ 48,685,347 

920,671 $ 37,956,995 

During the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015, the Company elected to account for loans held for sale 
at fair value to eliminate the mismatch that would occur by recording changes in market value on derivative instruments 
used to hedge loans held for sale while carrying the loans at the lower of cost or market. During the year ended 
December 31, 2017, mortgage banking revenue increased by $866,127 as a result of the change in fair value of loans 
held for sale. During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, mortgage banking revenue was reduced by 
$803,577 and $199,606, respectively, as a result of the change in fair value of loans held for sale. 

Fair value measurements on a nonrecurring basis 

Impaired loans -The Company has measured impairment generally based on the fair value of the loan's collateral. 
Fair value is generally determined based upon independent third-party appraisals of the properties, or discounted cash 
flows based upon the expected proceeds. These assets are included as Level 3 fair values. As of December 31, 2017, 
2016, and 2015, the fair values consist ofloan balances of$8,229,891, $3,428,944, and $5,768,981, net of valuation 
allowances of$59,959, $63,351, and $29,100, respectively. 

Foreclosed real estate - The Company's foreclosed real estate is measured at fair value less cost to sell. Fair value 
was determined based on offers and/or appraisals. Cost to sell the real estate was based on standard market factors. The 
Company has categorized its foreclosed real estate as Level 3. 
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Note 17 - Fair Value (continued) 

Transactions in foreclosed real estate were as follows: 

Beginning of year balance 

Improvement and additions 

Write-downs 

Proceeds from sale 

Loss on sale 

End of year balance 

$ 

$ 

2017 2016 

89,551 $ 202,813 

1,081,166 46,445 

(104,707) 

(1,026,435) (10,200) 

(51,568) (44,800) 

92,714 $ 89,551 

The Company has categorized its impaired loans and foreclosed real estate as follows: 

December 31, 2017 

Impaired loans 

Foreclosed real estate 

December 31, 2016 

Impaired loans 

Foreclosed real estate 

December 31, 2015 

Impaired loans 

Foreclosed real estate 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total Level 1 inputs 

8,169,932 $ 

92,714 $ 

3,365,593 $ 

89,551 $ 

5,739,881 $ 

202,813 $ 
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Level 2 inputs 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 

$ 453,997 

123,811 

(104,000) 

(258,721) 

(12,274) 

$ 202,813 

Level 3 inputs 

$ 8,169,932 

$ 92,714 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,365,593 

89,551 

5,739,881 

202,813 
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Note 17 - Fair Value (continued) 

The remaining financial assets and liabilities are not reported on the balance sheets at fair value. The calculation of 
estimated fair values is based on market conditions at a specific point in time and may not reflect current or future fair 
values. 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Carrying Carrying Carrying 
amount Fair value amount Fair value amount Fair value 

Financial assets 

Level I 

Federal Reserve Bank and FHLB 
stock $ 2,284,250 $ 2,284,250 $ 2,208,500 $ 2,208,500 $ 2,035,350 $ 2,035,350 

Level 3 

Loans receivable, net $ 877,387,104 $ 872,445,859 $ 754,832,603 $ 753,358,701 $ 632,777,455 $ 633,969,249 

Financial liabilities 

Level I 

Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 196,635,473 $ 196,635,473 $ 156,206,247 $ 156,206,247 $ 122,245,735 $ 122,245,735 

Securities sold under agreements 
to repurchase ll,260,363 11,260,363 9,659,094 9,659,094 12,439,952 12,439,952 

Level3 

Interest-bearing deposits 708,263,509 702,929,521 634,718,249 632,469,124 507,570,949 505,098,524 

FHLB advances and other 
borrowed funds 19,361,231 19,413,256 23,326,840 23,634,283 34,629,125 34,921 ,945 

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and investments in restricted stocks is the carrying amount. 

The fair value of certificates of deposit in other financial institutions is estimated based on interest rates currently 
offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. 

The fair value ofloans receivable is estimated by discounting future cash flows, taking into consideration future loan 
losses, using current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings for the same 
remaining maturities. 

The fair value of noninterest-bearing deposits and securities sold under agreements to repurchase is the carrying 
amount. 

The fair value of checking and savings deposits, and money market accounts, is the amount payable on demand at 
the reporting date. Fair value of fixed maturity term accounts and individual retirement accounts is estimated using rates 
currently offered for accounts of similar remaining maturities. 

The fair value of borrowings is estimated by discounting the value of contractual cash flows using current market 
rates for borrowings with similar terms and remaining maturities. 

The fair value of outstanding loan commitments, unused lines of credit, and letters of credit are not included in the 
table since the carrying value generally approximates fair value. These instruments generate fees that approximate those 
currently charged to originate similar commitments. 
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Note 18 - Lease Commitments 

The Company has entered into agreements to lease premises at the following locations: 

Location 

Rockville, Maryland 

North Bethesda, Maryland 

Washington, D.C. 

Annapolis, Maryland 

Horsham, Pennsylvania 

Baltimore, Maryland 

Bethesda, Maryland 

Columbia, Maryland 

Reston, Virginia 

Office 

Headquarters and branch office 

Branch office 

Branch office and business development suite 

Mortgage production offices 

Credit card operations 

Loan production office 

Loan production office 

Loan production office 

Loan production office 

Lease expiration 

June 30, 2018 

September 30, 2021 

April 30, 2022 

September 30, 2018 

April 30, 2020 

Month-to-month agreement 

October 31, 2018 

May 1, 2022 

June 30, 2023 

Certain agreements include options for the Company to renew for additional terms. Certain agreements require the 
payment of common area maintenance expenses, in addition to rent. 

At December 31, 2017, the minimum rental commitment under the noncancellable leases is as follows: 

Year Amount 

2018 $ 974,501 

2019 574,500 

2020 506,559 

2021 463,863 

2022 224,976 

After 2022 70,259 

$ 2,814,658 

Rent expense was $1.4 million, $1.3 million, and $1.2 million, for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 
2015, respectively. 

Note 19 - Litigation 

The Company is a party to legal actions normally associated with a financial institution. The aggregate effect of 
these, in management's opinion, would not be material to the financial condition of the Company. 
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Note 20 - Quarterly Results of Operations 

The following table presents condensed unaudited information relating to quarterly periods in 2017 and 2016 (in 
thousands). 

2017 2016 

Dec 31 Sep30 Jun30 Mar31 Dec 31 Sep 30 Jun30 Mar31 

Interest Income $ 14,679 $ 15,003 $ 14,211 $ 12,773 $ 13,490 $ 12,559 $ 12,101 $ 11,093 

Interest Expense 2,117 2,044 1,866 1,728 1,802 1,670 1,494 1,517 

Net Interest Income 12,562 12,959 12,345 11 ,045 11,688 10,889 10,607 9,576 

Provision for Loan Losses 785 700 620 550 1,068 1,207 1,560 456 

Noninterest Income 3,024 4,901 4,342 2,883 5,422 5,986 5,334 3,731 

Noninterest Expense 13,385 12,180 11 ,387 10,355 10,896 11,572 11,121 9,790 

Income Before Provision for 
Income Taxes 1,416 4,980 4,680 3,023 5,146 4,096 3,260 3,061 

Provision for Income Taxes 2,062 1,941 1,822 1,164 2,240 1,452 1,251 1,177 

Net Income (Loss) $ (646) $ 3,039 $ 2,858 $ 1,859 $ 2,906 $ 2,644 $ 2,009 $ 1,884 

Basic earnings (losses) per 
$ $ common share $ (0.23) $ 1.07 $ 1.02 $ 0.67 $ 1.09 $ 0.97 0.70 0.68 

Diluted earnings (losses) per 
$ $ common share $ (0.23) $ 1.06 $ 1.00 $ 0.66 $ 1.05 $ 0.96 0.69 0.66 
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